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The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz



2614

Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

8 July 2005

Bameto, Sharon Elizabeth (also known as Barrett, Sharon
Elizabeth), postal worker, of 16A Moresby Avenue, Waihi,
at 2.00 p.m.

Benseman, Sera Alicia Ulalia, mother, of 23 Pilmuir
Street, Epuni, Lower Hutt, at 1.30 p.m.

Brett, Sophie Laree, of 6 Milton Road, Mt Eden, Auckland,
at3.01 p.m.

Corless, Patrick James, beneficiary, of 8/22 Riverlea Road,
Hillcrest, Hamilton, at 10.02 a.m.

Dixon, Kathryn, public servant, of 158 Oriental Parade,
Oriental Bay, Wellington, at 5.00 p.m.

Grant, Whiti, father, of 21 Sumner Street, Christchurch, at
11.45 a.m.

Hori, Natasha, unemployed, of 71A Larsen Crescent, Tawa,
Wellington, at 2.25 p.m.

Lawrence, Daniel Bruce, labourer, of 15 Avro Crescent,
Hornby, Christchurch, at 3.00 p.m.

Owen, Louise Mary (also known as Oram, Louise Mary),
domestic, of 4/1 Sewell Street, Kaiapoi, Christchurch, at
2.50 p.m.

Parker, Matthew Troy, unemployed, of 13A Hillview Road,
Waihi Beach, at 2.00 p.m.

Pascoe, Ricki Lee, unemployed, of 3/197 Quebec Road,
Nelson, at 4.40 p.m.

Perera, Damian Bernard, customer services, of 71A Larsen
Crescent, Tawa, Wellington, at 2.25 p.m.

Reid, Jeffrey David, beneficiary, of 11B Raymond Road,
Bromley, Christchurch, at 12.30 p.m.

Sutton, Christopher Robert, painter, of 4 Cheriton Street,
Aranui, Christchurch, at 11.30 a.m.

Utiera, Andrew, case manager, of 37 Park Road, Rotorua,
at4.27 p.m.

11 July 2005

Cruden, Sarah Ezra, mother, of 50 Dovecote Avenue,
Corstorphine, Dunedin, at 2.27 p.m.

Hale, Peter Troy, bulldozer operator, of 191 Main Road,
Ormond Valley Road, Gisborne, at 9.35 a.m.

Kirk, Craig Adam, operator, at 12.15 p.m.

Lingham, Brent Mathew, labourer, of 68 Williams Street,
Kaiapoi, at 10.35 a.m.

McNeil, Netta Temamaeroa Maria, self-employed, of
19 Keppoch Court, Dannemora, Auckland, at 2.10 p.m.
Syme, David Charles Maurice, driver, of 616A Ferry Road,
Woolston, Christchurch, at 12.20 p.m.

De Villa, Marissa, unemployed, at 2.39 p.m.

12 July 2005

Amies, Dean Michael, part-time student, of 71D Hampden
Street, Picton, at 3.10 p.m.

Andrews, Angela Renee, mother, of 71D Hampden Street,
Picton, at 3.10 p.m.

Bell, Rodney, corner of Silkwood Lane and Everett Street,
Whangamata, at 10.06 a.m.

Broomhall, Tony Stuart, self-employed, of 225 Fraser
Street, Tauranga, at 10.12 a.m.

Compton, Gregory Robert, hammer hand, of 41 Pupuke
Road, Takapuna, Auckland, at 10.41 a.m.

Dami, Esmai Lgha, orchardist, at 10.17 a.m.

Jepsen, Lindsay, worker, of 859 Okaro Road, R.D. 3,
Rotorua, at 10.16 a.m.

Love, Garth Stephen, watersider, of 16 Mount Street,
Port Chalmers, Dunedin, at 12.50 p.m.

Marquart, Todd, chef, of 2/762 Beach Road, Browns Bay,
Auckland, at 1.14 p.m.

Millward, Kelly Marie, mother, of 201 Mangapiko Street,
Te Awamutu, at 10.35 a.m.

Moynihan, Glenn Lewis, night manager, of 26 Dawson
Road, Otara, Auckland, at 11.17 a.m.

Reed, Lisa Maree, room attendant, of 9A Heidi Place,
Broomfield, Christchurch, at 3.55 p.m.

Savelio, Pope, agricultural contractor, at 10.27 a.m.

Short, Tim John, builder, of 4/44 Thatcher Street,
Kohimarama, Auckland, at 2.14 p.m.

Thrupp, Debbie Turuhira, clerk, at 4.25 p.m.



21 JULY 2005

Vreugdenburg, Hendrina, beneficiary, of 77D Herbert
Street, Masterton, at 12.00 midday.

White, Geoffrey Earl, courier driver, of 40 Gem Street,
Rotorua, at 10.15 a.m.

Wihongi, Isobel Moana, beneficiary, of 562 Cashel Street,
Linwood, Christchurch, at 4.20 p.m.

13 July 2005

Boddy, Sally Margaret, mother, of 659 Portobello Road,
Broad Bay, Dunedin, at 2.29 p.m.

Duncan, David Paul, of 196 Easterbrook Road, Rangiora,
at9.37 am.

Dunn, Patrick Graham, factory worker, of 8 Miriama Road,
Pakipaki, Hastings, at 4.14 p.m.

Edwards, Michael Raymond, freezing worker, of
1A Churchill Crescent, Gonville, Wanganui, at 12.40 p.m.
Evans, Karen Dorothy, beneficiary, of 27A Reeves Close,
Hamilton, at 11.35 a.m.

Fuemana, Kirstine Maija, of 26 Oruamo Place,
Birkenhead, Auckland, at 10.24 a.m.

Lavea, Lisona, of 288 Onehunga Mall, Onehunga, Auckland,
at 10.08 a.m.

Mackie, Kaaron Robert, of 103 Sunshine Avenue, Karori,
Wellington, at 1.50 p.m.

McKay, Lee-Anne Hilda, hairstylist, of 76 Russell Street,
Invercargill, at 3.15 p.m.

Merrick, Peter Francis, therapist, of 170 Meadowbank
Road, Meadowbank, Auckland, at 10.05 a.m.

Pickens, Denis, self-employed, of 23 Ravenna Street,
Christchurch, at 9.38 a.m.

Simeon, John Steven, driver, of 9 Marwick Place, Redwood,
Christchurch, at 12.00 midday.

Smith, Rachel Shiree, client manager, of 390 Whangarata
Road, R.D. 4, Tuakau, Auckland, at 2.08 p.m.

Turetahi, Awhina, home carer, of 2/96 Norton Road,
Frankton, Hamilton, at 11.30 a.m.

14 July 2005

Baker, David Jonathan, publican, of 192 Moorhouse
Avenue, Christchurch, at 3.20 p.m.

Beazley, Richard Charles, mental health nurse, of 1/21
Cook Street, Hamilton, at 12.45 p.m.

Clarke, Yvonne Mary, customer services, of 44A Bryce
Street, Cambridge, at 4.35 p.m.

Everson, Antony David, tyre technician, of 6 Lockwood
Crescent, Taita, Lower Hutt, at 10.35 a.m.
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Lawton, Moana Marie, beneficiary, of 26 Jack Street,
Otangarei, Whangarei, at 11.35 a.m.

Ma’a, Faasina, mother, of 20 Camp Street, Trentham,
Upper Hutt, at 11.05 a.m.

MacDonald, Stevy Lee, unemployed, of 83 West Street,
Invercargill, at 10.05 a.m.

Mehaney, Wendy Joyce, community worker, of Napier, at
12.50 p.m.

Pegler, Maria Christina, accounts/admininstration clerk and
receptionist, of 111 Awaroa Road, Sunnyvale, Henderson,
Auckland, at 11.37 a.m.

Pollock, Jonathan Stanley, unemployed, of 3/98 Mathesons
Road, Woolston, Christchurch, at 4.15 p.m.

Rezvanpour, Fereydoon, unemployed, of 68 Melrose Road,
Mt Roskill, Auckland, at 3.19 p.m.

Ryan, Melanie Ellen, mother, of 20 Olliviers Road,
Phillipstown, Christchurch, at 2.10 p.m.

Scott, Melanie Jane, unemployed, of 1/406 Hardy Street,
Nelson, at 4.50 p.m.

Smith, Gordon Elwood, beneficiary, of 63 Fairdene Avenue,
Henderson, Auckland, at 1.21 p.m.

15 July 2005

Bennett, Wendy Elizabeth, caterer, of 28/455 Hibiscus
Coast Highway, Orewa, at 11.26 a.m.

Lawler, Tina Marie, mother, of 72 London Street,
Wanganui, at 10.45 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba4629

In Bankruptcy
Notice of Order Annulling an Adjudication

The order of adjudication dated the 25th day of May 2005
against Payne, Roger John, of 35 Woodhouse Avenue,
Karori, Wellington, was annulled by order of the High
Court at Wellington, pursuant to section 119 (1) (b) of
the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 23rd day
of June 2005.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba4632

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Boutique Tanneries Limited (struck off)
(in receivership and in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager
Pursuant to Section 6 (2) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 11th day of July 2005
at 3.17 p.m., Robert Laurie Merlo was appointed receiver
and manager of the property of Boutique Tanneries Limited
(struck off) under the powers contained in a general security
agreement dated the 10th day of January 2003 given by that
company.

The Property in Receivership is:
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receiver and Manager are:
Merlo Burgess & Co Limited, Level Two, 3 Margot
Street, Newmarket, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 51-586, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 520 7101.  Facsimile:  (09) 529 1360.  Email:
merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

R. L. MERLO, Receiver and Manager.

ar4393

All the company’s
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

12 July 2005

Beaufort Stud Limited (in liquidation) at 10.50 a.m.

Pandanus Contractors Limited (in liquidation) at
11.19 am.

Tiny Transport Limited (in liquidation) at 11.10 a.m.
14 July 2005

High St. Suits Limited (formerly Eurostyle Menswear
Limited) (in liquidation) at 10.52 a.m.

Mingshan Group Limited (in liquidation) at 11.01 a.m.
Address of Liquidator:
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ald631

Fresh Selection (NZ) Limited and L H Saunders
Contracting Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Sheree Ann Hart were appointed

joint and several liquidators of the companies on the date

and times below:

12 July 2005

Fresh Selection (NZ) Limited (in liquidation) at 11.00 a.m.

L H Saunders Contracting Limited (in liquidation) at
11.05 a.m.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown

Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga.

Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz

al4658

section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert

was appointed liquidator of the above-named companies on

the 13th day of July 2005.

The liquidations commenced on the 13th day of July 2005 at

the times specified:

e Alliance Strategic Property Investments Limited at
4.10 p.m.

Alliance Property Management Limited at 4.11 p.m.

Alliance Insurance Services Limited at 4.12 p.m.

Alliance Loan Approval Services Limited at 4.12 p.m.

Alliance Finance Limited at 4.13 p.m.

Alliance Vehicle Finance Limited at 4.13 p.m.

Alliance Consultants & Financial Planners Limited at
4.14 p.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 24th day of August 2005,

as the day on or before which the creditors of the companies

are to make their claims and to establish any priority their

claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act

1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,

from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,

Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:

(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al4589

Sancran Holdings Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on
the date and time below:

12 July 2005

Sancran Holdings Limited at 11.13 a.m.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga.
Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz

al4659

Ipect Group Services Limited and Inam Dental
Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,

insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint

and several liquidators of the companies on the 14th day

of July 2005 at the times specified, pursuant to section

241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993:

e |pect Group Services Limited (in liquidation) at
10.06 a.m.

e Inam Dental Limited (in liquidation) at 10.59 a.m.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the companies should contact the liquidator
as soon as possible.

Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: K. Kenealy.

al4607

Alliance Strategic Property Investments Limited,
Alliance Property Management Limited, Alliance
Insurance Services Limited, Alliance Loan
Approval Services Limited, Alliance Finance
Limited, Alliance Vehicle Finance Limited and
Alliance Consultants & Financial Planners Limited
(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
books of the above-named companies in accordance with

Joshua Holdings 2001 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 13th day of July 2005 at
1.30 p.m., appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency
practitioner of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named
company.

The liquidator hereby fixes the 15th day of August 2005, as
the day on or before which creditors of the company are
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required to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of July 2005.

R. L. MERLO, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited,
P.O. Box 51-486, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 520 7101.  Facsimile: (09) 529 1360.  Email:

merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz
al4580

M & V Davies Logging Limited, Valiant Holdings
Limited and Dunnrite DCM Limited

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of M & V Davies Logging
Limited, Valiant Holdings Limited and Dunnrite
DCM Limited (all in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 12th day of July 2005 at

10.55 a.m., 10.56 a.m. and 10.57 a.m. respectively, M & V

Davies Logging Limited, Valiant Holdings Limited and

Dunnrite DCM Limited were placed in liquidation.

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were

appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the

above-named companies pursuant to an order by the High

Court at Rotorua.

The liquidations commenced on the 12th day of July 2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 13th day of July 2005.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti Road
(P.O. Box 1505), Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone:
(04) 297 0546. Facsimile: (04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al4554

Cake Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 12th day of July 2005 at
2.42 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner,
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of Cake Developments Limited.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 12th
day of September 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 13th day of July 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4535
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Kula Security Consultants Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 14th day of July 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2)(c) of the Companies Act
1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner,
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both
of Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of Kula Security Consultants Limited at
10.54 am.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 14th
day of September 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 14th day of July 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4608

Strongnet Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Strongnet Limited (in liquidation) on the 12th day of July
2005 at 12.30 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Strongnet Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 12th day of August 2005, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to any distribution.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.

L.J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al4598

Tucker-Rushton Farms Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of June 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Tucker-Rushton Farms
Limited be liquidated and that Lesley June Newman,
chartered accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator
for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2005 at
8.35 a.m.
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Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and telephone number
stated below.

Dated this 30th day of June 2005.

LESLEY JUNE NEWMAN.

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 33-063, Takapuna.
Telephone: (027) 448 4413.

al4544
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Eastway Transport Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 12th day of July 2005 at 9.30 a.m., it was resolved by
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Eastway
Transport Limited be liquidated and that Grant Bruce
Reynolds, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to Grant
Bruce Reynolds during normal business hours at the address
and contact numbers stated below.

GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Reynolds & Associates Limited,
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East Tamaki, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: (09) 576 5503.

al4528
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Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of Grayson
Automotive Limited, we fix the 20th day of August 2005, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 13th day of July 2005.
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Joint Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Wendy Somerville, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email:

wendy.somerville@chc.bdospicers.com
al4587

Fortress Corporation Limited (trading as
Christina’s Bar)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Malcolm Grant Hollis and Stephen John Tubbs,
chartered accountants of Christchurch, were appointed joint
liquidators of the above-named company by a special
resolution of the shareholders on the 11th day of July 2005.
The liquidation commenced upon our appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of Fortress
Corporation Limited, we fix the 11th day of August 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

MALCOLM HOLLIS, Joint Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Wendy Somerville, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email:

wendy.somerville@chc.bdospicers.com
al4515

El-Shaddai Building Services and Commercial
Cleaning Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court
at Auckland on the 7th day of July 2005 at 11.10 a.m.,
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela
Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company.
The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 7 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Rory Grieve. Telephone: (09) 306 3339.
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Grayson Automotive Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen John Tubbs and Malcolm Grant Hollis,
chartered accountants of Christchurch, were appointed joint
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the
High Court on the 7th day of July 2005.

The liquidation commenced upon our appointment.

Oceanside Cabinetmakers Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 7th day of July 2005 at
1.30 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri
Micaela Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 7 July 2005.
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Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Roy Horrocks. Telephone: (09) 306 3332.
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Trapski Consultants Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the sharcholders of the
above-named company on the 8th day of July 2005 at
5.32 p.m., appointed Boris van Delden and lain McLennan,
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally
as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

BORIS vaAN DELDEN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 8 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mmvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Boris van Delden. Telephone: (09) 306 3342.
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chartered accountant, be appointed jointly and severally for
that purpose.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 8th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Creditors May Direct Inquiries to the Liquidators at:
Mayhills Farm Limited (in liquidation), care of Horton Price
Limited, P.O. Box 9125, Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 366 3700. Facsimile: (09) 366 7276 (Attention: John
Price).

Note: The liquidation reflects the shareholders’ desire to

finalise the company’s affairs as it has ceased to trade.
ald644

Great World Souvenir NZ Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 12th day of July 2005 at
9.00 a.m., appointed Boris van Delden and Peri Micaela
Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

BORIS vaN DELDEN, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 12 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Carol Wang. Telephone: (09) 306 3355.
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Saint Ives Retirement Home Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 14th day of July 2005, it was resolved by resolution
of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Saint Ives Retirement Home
Limited be liquidated and that David William Cope and
Stephen Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants, be appointed
joint liquidators for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The liquidators propose not to call a meeting of creditors as
provided by section 245 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 23rd
day of August 2005, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

DAVID W. COPE and STEPHEN A. DUNBAR, Joint
Liquidators.

Address for Service: Care of Polson Higgs, Level Six,
Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and
Oxford Terrace (P.O. Box 4449), Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 366 5282. Facsimile: (03) 366 4254.

Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company.

Also Note: The business trading at 50 Vogel Street,
Christchurch, under the name Saint Ives Retirement Home,

is not connected in any way with this liquidation.
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Mayhills Farm Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 15th day of July 2005 at 9.30 a.m., it was resolved by
special resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Mayhills Farm
Limited be voluntarily liquidated and that John Albert Price,
insolvency practitioner, and Christopher Robert Ross Horton,

Alan Morrissey Agencies Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority

Bruce Arthur Maclean, lawyer of Auckland, was appointed
as liquidator of Alan Morrissey Agencies Limited by special
resolution of its shareholders under section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”).

The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of July 2005 at
12.00 midday.

The liquidator fixes Friday, the 19th day of August 2005, as
the day on or before which any creditors of the company
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must make their claims and establish any priority, under
section 312 of the Act, or be excluded from the benefit
of any distribution or, as the case may be, from objecting to
any distribution.

BRUCE ARTHUR MACLEAN, Liquidator.

Creditors May Direct Their Inquiries to the Liquidator at:
Level Four, 41 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 1523, Auckland. Telephone: (09)377 4782.
Facsimile: (09) 309 8135.
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M.K. Investments (UK) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Bruce Arthur Maclean, lawyer of Auckland, was appointed
as liquidator of M.K. Investments (UK) Limited by special
resolution of its shareholders under section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”).

The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of July 2005 at
12.00 midday.

Notice to Creditors to Make Claims/Establish Priority

The liquidator fixes Friday, the 19th day of August 2005, as
the day on or before which any creditors of the company
must make their claims and establish any priority, under
section 312 of the Act, or be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

BRUCE ARTHUR MACLEAN, Liquidator.

Creditors May Direct Their Inquiries to the Liquidator at:
Level Four, 41 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 1523, Auckland. Telephone: (09)377 4782.
Facsimile: (09) 309 8135.
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P & W Corporation Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by shareholders’ special resolution
dated the 15th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m. to liquidate the
company, the shareholders have appointed Alan Jay
Riechelmann, as the liquidator for that purpose.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

The liquidator fixes the 17th day of August 2005, as the last
day in which the creditors can claim and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

A. J. RIECHELMANN, Liquidator.

Creditors, Shareholders and Other Related Parties May
Direct Their Inquiries to: Care of Rogers ® Riechelmann
Limited, Level Three, The Textile Centre, 117 St Georges
Bay Road (P.O. Box 37-850), Parnell, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 303 2321. Facsimile: (09) 303 2451.
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Western Associated Chemists Holdings Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of July 2005,
the shareholders of Western Associated Chemists Holdings
Limited passed a special resolution, pursuant to section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, that Tim Livingstone, of Butts,
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Bainbridge & Weir, Chartered Accountants, be appointed
liquidator of the company.

A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of
the Companies Act 1993, has been passed by the directors.

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of July 2005.
TIM LIVINGSTONE, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries Should Be Addressed to the Liquidator at:
Butts, Bainbridge & Weir, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box
21-143, Henderson, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 839 0087.
Facsimile (09) 837 2992.

Note: The company has ceased trading and has now entered

into voluntary liquidation.
al4655

Edis Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Company No.: 616537

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 12th day of July 2005 at
12.00 midday, voluntarily appointed Simon Thomas Peat,
chartered accountant of Peat Johnson Limited, as liquidator
of the company.

The voluntary liquidation will commence on the 22nd day of
July 2005.

Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed
to the liquidator.

SIMON PEAT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Peat Johnson Limited, Chartered
Accountants, 642 Accounting Chambers, 642 Great South
Road, Ellerslie, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 526 9610.
Facsimile: (09) 526 9611.
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Waikaka Dairy Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 13th day of July 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Waikaka Dairy Limited
be liquidated and that Hamish Alexander Scott, of HSW
Limited, Accountants, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.
The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of July 2005
at 1.30 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 13th day of July 2005.
HAMISH ALEXANDER SCOTT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Level One, 35 Mandeville Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 8518, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 343 4134. Facsimile: (03) 348 0428.
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Dunottar Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of Dunottar
Limited commenced on the 8th day of July 2005 at
9.19 a.m., when the members appointed Murray George
Allott, chartered accountant of Christchurch, as liquidator in
accordance with section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993,
by the passing of a resolution by entry in the company
minute book.
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The directors previously passed a resolution, pursuant to
section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, declaring that
on liquidation of the company, it would be able to pay its
debts.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
29th day of July 2005, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.
Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed
to the liquidator.

MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue (P.O. Box
29-432), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile:
(03) 365 6400. Email: profitco@xtra.co.nz

al4539
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El-Arish Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were appointed
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the
High Court on the 13th day of July 2005 at 10.04 a.m.

The liquidators fix the 13th day of August 2005, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are able to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
this company should urgently contact the liquidator.

Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Nelson Gardiner at Crichton Horne & Associates,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

al4549
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Architectural Homes Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 8th day of July 2005 at 10.45 a.m., it was resolved by
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Architectural Homes Limited be
liquidated and that Paul Andrew de Lacey, of de Lacey
& Associates Limited, Chartered Accountants, be appointed
liquidator.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned, the liquidator of
Architectural Homes Limited (in liquidation), does hereby
fix the 26th day of August 2005, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Having regard to the likely result of the liquidation, the
liquidator proposes that no meeting of creditors be held.

No such meeting will be called unless a creditor gives notice
in writing to the liquidator, within 10 working days after
publication of this notice, requiring a meeting to be called.
Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company to the liquidator during normal business hours at
the address and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 13th day of July 2005.
P. A. DE LACEY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 28-054, Remuera, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 522 1069. Facsimile: (09) 522 1806.
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Harris Shoes Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 12th day of July 2005 at 4.40 p.m., the shareholders
of Harris Shoes Limited passed a special resolution putting
the company into liquidation and appointed Trevor Edwin
Laing as liquidator of the company.

Creditors should file claims by the 15th day of August 2005.

Liquidator’s Address: Trevor Laing & Associates, P.O. Box
2468, Dunedin. Telephone: (03) 454 4559.

For Inquiries Contact: Trevor Laing.
al4579

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Blue Chair Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Daley’s Sensational Foods Limited) (in liquidation)
(“the company”)

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The undersigned does hereby fix the 28th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 12 October 1998.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.
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Phoenix Freight Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Filing Proofs of Debt

Creditors who have not yet filed a proof of debt with the
liquidators should do so before the 12th day of August 2005.
The liquidators advise that all proofs of debt should be
received before this date to participate in a distribution.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345
Queen Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

All Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
md4518
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REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register
I intend to remove the following companies from the

Register under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act
1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no further reason for these companies
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.
ACENET LIMITED.

ALBERT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

AMED LIMITED.

BILLIONGROUP TECHNOLOGIES (NZ) LIMITED.
BLUESEA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BOWKER HOLDINGS NO. 54 LIMITED.

BRIAN RUTTER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BUSHU YOHOEN NZ LIMITED.

CAPRAL FIDUCIARY LIMITED.

CASHMERE HOSPITAL LIMITED.

CELBEST LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES (SAD FUND) TRUSTEE
LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES FUNDS (NZ) LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES LOANS & INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES PROPERTIES (NZ) LIMITED.
CLEVELAND FINANCE LIMITED.

COUGAR BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.

DAVE MILLER BUILDING & PAINTING LIMITED.
DIP ROAD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FORWARD HO LIMITED.

FREECLOUD LIMITED.

GA & LM BYERS LIMITED.

HANSON’S SCIENTIFIC SERVICE AND TRADE
LIMITED.

HAWKES BAY PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED.

HENDERSON’S; THE ORIGINAL DRY CURE
SPECIALISTS LIMITED.

HOLIDAY TOURS COACHLINES LIMITED.
HOMESIT (TAURANGA) LIMITED.
HOUGHTON & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
IMAGES QUEENSTOWN LIMITED.

IMPACT RURAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
INTERTAINER LIMITED.

INTERTAINER NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

J W PEEK LIMITED.

JOE ROSEVEAR REAL ESTATE LIMITED.
JONATHAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

KTO CO. LIMITED.

KURIWAO SIDING FARM LIMITED.
LARAPINTA LIMITED.

LEMON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

L’HOTEL (2000) LIMITED.

MEGA HOSE & FITTINGS LIMITED.

MEL LIMITED.

MINARDI STALLION LIMITED.

MOUSAMI & MOUNAVI VEMULA LIMITED.
N & A HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS
LIMITED.

NEWPORT CONSULTING LIMITED.

OMAGH ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PAC FINANCE LIMITED.

PENINSULA MOTOR SERVICE LIMITED.

PLAMA INDUSTRIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
POSITANO PROPERTIES LIMITED.

POWERMAX LIMITED.

RADIATA ROCK LIMITED.

RAWHITI LIMITED.

REARDON MARKETING LIMITED.

REID AGRICULTURAL AIR SERVICES LIMITED.
RICHMOND REST HOME LIMITED.

RIELLY SOLID PLASTERERS LIMITED.

RITCHIES GREENHALGH LIMITED.

RITCHIES SOUTHERN SERVICES LIMITED.

RJ & DP ADDISON LIMITED.

SALAMANDA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SCARABAEUS N.Z. LIMITED.

SLEEPY ACRES LIMITED.

STONEBRIDGE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

STRAVINSKY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WBC SERVICES LIMITED.

WEST COAST PROPERTIES LIMITED.

WESTERN SERVICES LIMITED.

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993,
written objection to removal of any of the above-named
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 18th day of
August 2005 (being not less than 20 working days from the

date of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove
the companies from the Register.

Dated this 21st day of July 2005.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.
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Avalon Developments Limited, Balmain Finance
Company Limited, Myross Properties Limited,
Sigatoka Investments No 13 Limited, Sigatoka
Investments No 15 Limited, Sigatoka Investments
No 17 Limited, Sigatoka Investments No 19
Limited, Sigatoka Investments No 20 Limited,
Strata Developments Limited and Taradale Home
Loans Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant of Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 31st day
of July 2005.
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Dated at Auckland this 30th day of June 2005.
MICHAEL W. HARTLEY, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Registered Office of the
Company: Michael W. Hartley, 4/65 Shelly Beach Road,
Herne Bay, Auckland.
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Gryphon Specialist Coatings Limited

(in liquidation), De Bretts Tavern Limited

(struck off and in liquidation) and Accord Nominees
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Address of Registered Office: McCallum Petterson,
Chartered Accountants, Level Eight, The Todd Building,
95 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.
The liquidation of the above-named companies has been
completed and the final reports and statements of receipts
and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the companies be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 13th day of July 2005.

KEITH PALMER, Liquidator.

ds4595
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on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act
1993.

Any objection, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, to the removal of the company from the New Zealand
Register must be made to the Registrar by the 14th day of
August 2005.

ds4545

Otago Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the
New Zealand Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Care of Polson Higgs,
139 Moray Place, Dunedin.

Take notice that it is intended to remove Otago Construction
Limited (in liquidation) (“the company”) from the
New Zealand Register, under section 318 (1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that all known
assets of the company have been disclaimed or realised, all
proceeds of realisation have been distributed, and the
liquidator of the company has sent or delivered to
the Registrar of Companies the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Anyone who wishes to object to the removal, under section
321 of the Companies Act 1993, must deliver his or her
objection to the Registrar of Companies before the 20th day
of August 2005.

Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

G. W. CROMBIE, Liquidator.
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Avcal Business Consultants Limited

Notice of Removal of Company From the
New Zealand Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Care of Kendons Chartered
Accountants Limited, 69 Rutherford Street (P.O. Box
31-045), Lower Hutt.

Avcal Business Consultants Limited gives notice that it
intends to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the company to be removed from the New Zealand
Register on the basis that the company has ceased to carry

Chen Holdings Limited

Notice of Removal of Company From the
New Zealand Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Care of Kendons Chartered
Accountants Limited, 69 Rutherford Street (P.O. Box
31-045), Lower Hutt.

Chen Holdings Limited gives notice that it intends to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
company to be removed from the New Zealand Register on
the basis that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, to the removal of the company from the New Zealand
Register must be made to the Registrar by the 13th day of
August 2005.
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Icoco Cafes Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Icoco Cafes Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 11th day
of August 2005.

Dated at Auckland this 5th day of July 2005.
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds4519

Institution of Professional Engineers New Zealand
Auckland Branch Inc (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Incorporated Society From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter of Institution of Professional Engineers
New Zealand Auckland Branch Inc (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:
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(a) It is intended that the above-named incorporated
society be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 11th day
of August 2005.

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2005.
PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of
Incorporated Society: McDonald Vague, Insolvency
Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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Dated this 12th day of July 2005.
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: Colin Sanderson.
ds4507

Trowebber Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Company No.: 546565

The liquidator has completed the liquidation and the Registrar
is required to remove the company from the Register, under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
grounds that the liquidator has delivered to the Registrar
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.
Any objection to the removal must be delivered to the
Registrar no later than the 31st day of August 2005.

A. V. BERRY, Liquidator.
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Bettalife International (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators
of Bettalife International (NZ) Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of August 2005.
Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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Inforest Training (2003) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Inforest Training (2003) Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 12th day of August 2005.

Dated this 12th day of July 2005.
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

ds4525

VDC Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of VDC Holdings Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 12th day of August 2005.

Glenfield Motor Centre (2000) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, lJeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft,
liquidators of Glenfield Motor Centre (2000) Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345
Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation,
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 17th day of October 2005.
Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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B.T. Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall
remove B.T. Enterprises Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Six, 51-53 Shortland
Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
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to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day
of August 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged
to remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of July 2005.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gosling Chapman Partnership,
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586.
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198.

Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of the

affairs of the shareholders.
ds4531

Greentop Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 651231

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Greentop Developments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at Level Nine, Custom
House, 50 Anzac Avenue, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day
of August 2005, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2005.

COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nine, 50 Anzac Avenue,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 379 5324, Facsimile:
(09) 307 0778.

ds4556

Topgreen Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 651240

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Topgreen Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Nine, Custom House,
50 Anzac Avenue, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 5th day
of August 2005, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2005.
COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nine, 50 Anzac Avenue,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 379 5324. Facsimile:
(09) 307 0778.

ds4557
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Topgreen Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 651229

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Topgreen Investments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at Level Nine, Custom
House, 50 Anzac Avenue, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the Sth day
of August 2005, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2005.
COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Level Nine, 50 Anzac Avenue,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 379 5324. Facsimile:
(09) 307 0778.

ds4558

R & J. Finney Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company™)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Level Eight, 53 Fort Street,
Auckland.

I, R. M. Seal, liquidator of the above-named company,

hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the

Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our

final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the

company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of

the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar

of Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre,

no later than the 26th day of August 2005.

Dated this 18th day of July 2005.

R. M. SEAL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,

Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland. Postal Address:

P.O. Box 2175, Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone:

(09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042.

ds4654

A & E Silby Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter

of A & E Silby Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove A & E Silby Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the offices of Smith Chilcott
Bertelsen Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven,
Shortland Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to
the Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant
to section 249 of the Act.
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Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day
of August 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 14th day of July 2005.
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

ds4569
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G. S. DICK, Liquidator, Variety Travel & Shipping
Southland Limited (in liquidation).
ds4677

Miller Design Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 16th day of August 2005.

Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds4649

Somerfield Homes Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Brendon James Gibson and Grant Robert Graham, joint
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 26th day of August 2005.

Dated this 15th day of July 2005.
B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds4617

D I Ryan & D J Ferris Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register D I Ryan & D J Ferris Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at 23 Rathbone Street, Whangarei, by request, under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”),
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditors have applied to the Court,
under section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the
company into liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar
is the 19th day of August 2005.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
DANIEL PERRY JOHNSTON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Yovich Hayward Pevats Johnston
Limited, P.O. Box 925, Whangarei.

ds4686

Corbel (Central Otago) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Company No.: 1211280

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators’ final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register
under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, under section
321, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day of
August 2005.

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of July 2005.
A. M. OORSCHOT, Joint Liquidator.

ds4652

Variety Travel & Shipping Southland Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Graham Stuart Dick, liquidator of Variety Travel
& Shipping Southland Limited (in liquidation), hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar
my final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove
the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than Friday, the 19th day of August 2005.

Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

Sherwood Management Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar must remove
Sherwood Management Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Two, 90 The Terrace,
Wellington, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 17th day
of August 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 15th day of July 2005.
BRYAN G. POCOCK, Liquidator.

ds4626
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After 5 Charters Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar must remove After 5
Charters Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is
situated at Level Two, 90 The Terrace, Wellington, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 17th day
of August 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

BRYAN G. POCOCK, Liquidator.

ds4630
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Sandalwood Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that we, the undersigned liquidators
of Sandalwood Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Sixth Floor, Ernst & Young
House, 227 Cambridge Terrace, Christchurch, intend to
deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final reports and
statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, with the intent that the company be removed from
the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of the
company has been completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Christchurch by the 22nd day of August 2005 (being a date
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice),
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 15th day of July 2005.

T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Joint Liquidators.

Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited, 227 Cambridge
Terrace, Christchurch.
ds4648
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Centacom Staff Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register Centacom Staff Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at care of James Bell Accounting Limited, Chartered
Accountants and Business Advisors, Level Two, 3 Margot
Street, Newmarket, Auckland, by request, under section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under section
321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is the
22nd day of August 2005.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
JAMES LEONARD BELL, C.A., Liquidator.

ds4581

E H Merralls Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register E H Merralls Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”), which has its registered office at care
of James Bell Accounting Limited, Chartered Accountants
and Business Advisors, Level Two, 3 Margot Street,
Newmarket, Auckland, by request, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that
the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under section
321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is the
22nd day of August 2005.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
JAMES LEONARD BELL, C.A., Liquidator.

ds4578

Strand Hospitality Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Neil Raymond Donnell, liquidator of Strand Hospitality
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 97-101
Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar of Companies my final report on the
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of August 2005.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds4615

Okabe Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Okabe Enterprises Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the offices of Fortune
Manning, Solicitors, 66 Wyndham Street, Auckland, from
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act
1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 9th day of
August 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of July 2005.

B. L. MCPHAIL, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Office of: Hart
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McPhail Aikin, P.O. Box 58-442, Greenmount, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 272 4000. Facsimile: (09) 272 4015.

ds4542

BM Radiators Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on
the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the
New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 13th day of August 2005.

Dated this 13th day of July 2005.
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds4517
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Sanchele Developments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that I
propose to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Sanchele Developments Limited,
whose registered office is situated at 941 Waterholes
Road, Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 10th day of
August 2005, the Registrar may remove the company from
the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 12th day of July 2005.

Signed by the applicant:

M. D. TOOMEY, Bishop Toomey & Pfeifer Limited,

Chartered Accountants.
ds4520
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Balmain Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Company No.: 970028

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of
Balmain Developments Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at care of The Liquidator,
Level Eight, 175 Queen Street, Auckland, intend to
deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final reports
and statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993 with the intent that the company
be removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the
liquidation of the company has been completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section
321 of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies
at Auckland by the 15th day of August 2005, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 8th day of July 2005.
STUART D. ROBERTSON, Liquidator.
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Oates Merryware Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Christchurch
shall remove Oates Merryware Holdings Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 51-53
Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 16th day
of August 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the Company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 12th day of July 2005.

N. P. FAGERLUND, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 5071, Papanui, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 352 9189.
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CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

GPG (UK) Holdings PIc

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in
New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993
GPG (UK) Holdings Plc hereby gives notice that it intends
to cease to carry on business in New Zealand.

Dated this 21st day of July 2005.

RICHARD RUSSELL, Company Secretary.

cb4565

business in New Zealand on that date that is three months
from the date of this notice, in accordance with section
341 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.
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Orion Export SARL Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in
New Zealand

Company No.: 1109836

Orion Export SARL Limited, a company registered on the
Overseas Register of the New Zealand Companies Office,
hereby gives notice of its intention to cease to carry on

ABN AMRO Trustees Pty Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

ABN AMRO Trustees Pty Limited, a company incorporated
under the laws of Victoria, Australia, and registered under
Part XVIII of the Companies Act 1993 as an overseas
company, gives notice, under section 341 (1) (a) of that
Act, of its intention to cease carrying on business in
New Zealand on the 21st day of October 2005 or soon after
that date.

Dated this 21st day of July 2005.
MARTIN CONLEY, Company Secretary.

cb4586




21 JULY 2005

Western Surety Company

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Western Surety Company, a company incorporated under
the laws of the United States of America and registered
under Part XVIII of the Companies Act 1993 as an overseas
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company, gives notice, under section 341 (1) (a) of that
Act, of its intention to cease carrying on business in
New Zealand on the 31st day of October 2005 or soon
after that date.

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.
NIGEL STRANAGHAN, Authorised Signatory.

cb4500

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-441-358
Take notice that on the 9th day of June 2005, an application
for putting Digital Wholesale Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on Thursday, the 28th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Tech Pacific (N.Z.) Limited, whose address
for service is at the office of Messrs Craig Griffin & Lord,
Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 9049 or D.X. C.P. 31-003, Newmarket,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4647

appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is AB Equipment Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Kensington Swan, Solicitors,
18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

B. D. GUSTAFSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4656

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-419-765
Take notice that on the 25th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Prend Built Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on the 8th day of August 2005 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is Bunnings Limited, whose address for service
is at the office of Messrs O’Sheas, Solicitors, 70 Rostrevor
Street (P.O. Box 460), Hamilton.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
K. L. PEEBLES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4676

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-2734

Take notice that on the 25th day of May 2005,
an application for putting Brookland NZ Limited
(in receivership) into liquidation by the High Court was
filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 16th day of August 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Tegel Foods Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Kevin Patrick
McDonald, Solicitor, Fourth Floor, Global House, 19-21
Como Street (P.O. Box 331-065 or D.X. B.P. 66-086),
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile:
(09) 486 5082.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4559

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-441-382
Take notice that on the 17th day of June 2005, an
application for putting McCutcheon Transport Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Napier.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on the 28th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-3155
Take notice that on the 15th day of June 2005, an
application for putting Egg Affair 2004 Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 15th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Golden Coast Commercial (a division of
Tegel Foods Limited), whose address for service is at the
offices of Kevin Patrick McDonald, Solicitor, Fourth Floor,
Global House, 19-21 Como Street (P.O. Box 331-065
or D.X.B.P. 66-086), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 486 6827. Facsimile: (09) 486 5082.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KEVIN PATRICK MCcDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4561
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JAN ERENSTROM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4537

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 17th day of June 2005, an
application for putting Portside Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 1st day of August 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is Nationwide Finance Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Simpson Western, 5-7
Byron Avenue, Takapuna (Counsel Acting: C. M. Murphy).
Documents for service on the above-named plaintiff may be
left at the address for service or may be:
(a) posted to the solicitor at Private Bag 93-533,
Takapuna; or
(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for
direction to B.X. 10-653, Takapuna; or
(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to
(09) 489 8542.
The statement of claim and verifying affidavit may be
inspected at the office of the Court or at the plaintiff’s
address for service.

C. M. MURPHY, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw4660

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-485-1053

Take notice that on the 30th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Bellview Investments Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 1st day of August 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8043. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

FIONA MELANIE VINING, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4564

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3312

Take notice that on the 21st day of June 2005, an application
for putting Aria Properties Limited (struck off) into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 8th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Jan Erenstrom on telephone (09) 262 9041 or facsimile
(09) 262 9031).

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-485-1287
Take notice that on the 23rd day of June 2005, an
application for putting Max Construction Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 1st day of August 2005 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8136. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
RICHARD JOHN CLOUGH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4567

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register

Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal:
Almost Airport Rentals Limited. Applicant: Care of P. Saunders, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 1782, Christchurch.
Ascent Consultancy Limited. Applicant: Care of M. Bhuta, Lowther & Associates Limited, P.O. Box 1963, Shortland Street,

Auckland.

Auto Leasing and Finance Limited. Applicant: P. Singh, 47 Denbegh Avenue, Mt Roskill, Auckland.
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B C Pentecost Electrical Limited. Applicant: B. Pentecost, 125 Queens Road, Panmure, Auckland.

B N Balle & Sons Limited. Applicant: N. Balle, Paparata Road, Bombay, Auckland.

Busby-Ward Trust Company Limited. Applicant: G. Ward, 13 Church Road, Mangere Bridge, Auckland.
Carelink Alarms (North Island) Limited. Applicant: G. Elvin, 44 Brown Street, Tauranga.

Cham Funds Management Limited. Applicant: B. Hill, 33V New North Road, Auckland.

Chapel Road Limited. Applicant: G. Reynolds, 539 Chapel Road, Howick, Auckland.

D.J. Geale Limited. Applicant: D. J. Geale, 59 Freyberg Street, Lyall Bay, Wellington.

Fairhaven Limited. Applicant: S. Robertson, 235 Royal Road, Massey, Auckland.

Fane One Stop Services Limited. Applicant: Care of C. Dwerryhouse, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 33-150,
Takapuna, Auckland.

Fitzgerald & Co Trustees Limited. Applicant: G. Fitzgerald, 62 Girven Road, Bayfair, Mt Maunganui.
GMC Construction Limited. Applicant: Care of J. Mathewson, P.O. Box 33-128, Christchurch.

Headworks Art Limited. Applicant: Care of A. Franklin, Lock & Partners Limited, P.O. Box 7227, Wellesley Street,
Auckland.

Janhurst Holdings Limited. Applicant: B. Williamson, 440 Oxford Road, Rangiora.
K B Construction Limited. Applicant: Care of R. Caldwell, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 2871, Christchurch.
K Harvey Limited. Applicant: Care of C. Dwerryhouse, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 33-150, Takapuna, Auckland.

LC & D Company Limited. Applicant: Care of T. Tuala, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 33-150, Takapuna,
Auckland.

M Automotive Repairs (NZ) Limited. Applicant: S. Mohammed, 295B Massey Road, Mangere, Auckland.

Macks International Investment Service Limited. Applicant: D. McNamara, 100 College Hill, Ponsonby, Auckland.
Maharaj Holdings Limited. Applicant: K. Maharaj, 23 Keswick Close, Howick, Auckland.

Mamaku Investments Limited. Applicant: S. and R. Harnett, 664 Papamoa Beach Road, Papamoa.

Niagara Investments Limited. Applicant: M. Patel, 76B Canal Road, Avondale, Auckland.

No Trout Limited. Applicant: D. Martick, 97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland.

Oriental Marketing (NZ) Limited. Applicant: H. Li, 8 Springwood Place, Balmoral, Auckland.

P.C. Construction Limited. Applicant: Care of T. Tuala, Inland Revenue Department, P.O. Box 33-150, Takapuna,
Auckland.

Performance Tackle Limited. Applicant: P. Cameron, 28 Kenwyn Avenue, St Albans, Christchurch.

Recognition Limited. Applicant: C. Parker, 6/103 Vauxhall Road, Devonport, Auckland.

Redwood Village Limited. Applicant: R. Gawith, 99 Webb Street, Wellington.

Rock & Block Works Limited. Applicant: D. Roycroft, 318 Porthills Road, Christchurch.

S Kiriaev Company Limited. Applicant: S. Kiriaev, 4 Trumble Lane, Christchurch.

Sharaj Investments Limited. Applicant: R. Kumar, 121 Sunset Road, Glenfield, Auckland.

Starlight Holdings Limited. Applicant: 1. Wulff, care of Sharp Tudhope, 35 Grey Street, Tauranga.

T & K Freedom Properties Limited. Applicant: L. Hovell, 38 Wairere Road, Manurewa, Auckland.

T W G Limited. Applicant: J. Smith, Lindfield, R.D. 1, Amberley.

The New Zealand B & B Directory Limited. Applicant: L. Holdsworth, 1 Maryland Street, Pt Chevalier, Auckland.
Thomas Group Limited. Applicant: G. Thomas, 657 Great South Road, Penrose, Auckland.

Toitu Te Whenua Limited. Applicant: K. Kohiti, 3 Miro Street, Minginui.

Totara Palms Limited. Applicant: A. J. McCullagh, Horwath Corporate (Auckland) Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Auckland.
True-Flite Limited. Applicant: C. Hoddinott, 228 St Andrews Road, Epsom, Auckland.

Uniplast Limited. Applicant: G. Cornwall, Ground Floor, 83 Grafton Road, Auckland.

Visiontech Limited. Applicant: M. Thorburn, 104 Godden Crescent, Mission Bay, Auckland.

Washdyke Trading Limited. Applicant: D. McNamara, care of Neesham Pike Thomas Limited, 2 Pompallier Terrace,
Ponsonby, Auckland.

Zymurgy Properties Limited. Applicant: R. Pinfold, 7 Cowling Road, New Plymouth.

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by the 17th day of August 2005, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice.

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of July 2005.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot4639
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Notice of Dissolution of Society

Pursuant to Section 15 (c) (v) of the Industrial
and Provident Societies Act 1908

I hereby give notice that on the 14th day of July
2005, T registered an instrument of dissolution of Valley
Feeds Co-operative Society Limited.

Unless, within three months from the 21st day of July 2005,
a member or other person interested in or having any claim
on the funds of the society commences proceedings to set
aside the dissolution of the society under the above
section, and such dissolution is set aside, the society shall
be legally dissolved from such date.
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Notice of any such proceeding is to be sent to the Registrar
at Level Five, District Court Building, 3 Kingston Street,
Auckland 1, or Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre,
not less than seven days before such proceeding is
commenced.

Dated at Auckland this 14th day of July 2005.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Industrial and Provident
Societies.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).
Facsimile Number: (09) 916 4559.

ot4582

Charitable Trusts Act Notices

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and,
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration:

Le Taula-1-Fanua Restorative Justice Trust 1180414.

North Central Community Trust 1428273.

The New Zealand Wildlife Rehabilitation Trust
652751.

Dated this 21st day of July 2005.

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of

Incorporated Societies.
ct4640

Incorporated Societies Act Notices

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies
Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to
be revoked and has declared accordingly:

Association of Rover Car Clubs, New Zealand, Inc.
834538 (17 June 2004).
Bowls Papanui Inc. 219201 (12 May 2005).

Business Kapiti Horowhenua Inc. 858389 (12 May
2005).

Cadbury Sports and Social Club Inc. 226068 (12 May
2005).

Catz Inc. 1122755 (17 June 2004).

Chinese Dragons Sports and Social Club Inc. 218674
(12 May 2005).

Christchurch Dog Training Club Inc. 220266 (12 May
2005).

Christchurch Tongan Community Association Inc.
508236 (12 May 2005).

Destination Queenstown Inc. 257842 (12 May 2005).

Education Benevolent Society Inc. 441954 (12 May
2005).

Greytown Cricket Club Inc. 568956 (12 May 2005).
Hornby Toy Library Inc. 528999 (12 May 2005).
Hutt Valley Jaycee Inc. 215902 (17 June 2004).
Kumeu Racquets Club Inc. 221417 (12 May 2005).
Lions Club of Eltham Inc. 215205 (12 May 2005).
Lowgarth Hall Society Inc. 215102 (12 May 2005).
Makara Guardians Inc. 861868 (12 May 2005).
Marlborough Pony Club Inc. 221090 (17 June 2004).

Morrinsville Business and Promotion Association Inc.
594929 (5 August 2002).

Mount Cook Pre-School Inc. 580054 (12 May 2005).

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association (North Otago
Branch) Inc. 226628 (24 April 1991).

Ngati Pahauwera Inc. 436492 (17 June 2004).

Ohakune Squash Rackets Club Inc. 218783 (19 January
2001).

Palmerston North Community Arts Council Inc.
217428 (12 May 2005).

Pinehaven Progressive Association Inc. 215804
(12 May 2005).

Rangitane o Tamaki Nui-a-Rua Inc. 451769 (12 May
2005).

Rodney Motor Cycle Club Inc. 224293 (17 June 2004).

South Auckland Income Planning Service Inc. 443584
(12 May 2005).

South Otago Historical Society Inc. 226490 (12 May
2005).

Southland Steam Engine Club Inc. 375842 (12 May
2005).

Speld Wairarapa Inc. 661261 (12 May 2005).

Tairua Rugby and Sports Club Inc. 212300
(13 September 2000).

Taranaki Medical Foundation Inc. 215073 (17 June

2004).

Tauranga Model Aircraft Club Inc. 213664
(20 December 2004).

The C.G. Jung Foundation - Auckland Inc. 577624
(17 June 2004).
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The Riverton Squash Racquets Club Inc. 225868
(12 May 2005).

Victoria League for Commonwealth Friendship in
Canterbury Inc. 219723 (5 August 2002).

Waitawheta Camp Society Inc. 212568 (17 June
2004).

Wakatipu Environmental
(12 May 2005).

Wanganui Stock Car and Speedway Club Inc. 218155
(12 May 2005).

Young Mariners of New Zealand Inc. 224785 (17 June
2004).

With this publication such societies are revived from the
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution
had taken place.

Dated this 21st day of July 2005.

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of
Incorporated Societies.

154642

Society Inc. 219003
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Dissolution of Incorporated Societies
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated
Societies:
Hamilton Workshops and Training Centre (Inc.)
213384.
Ngaruawahia Resource Centre Inc. 613119.
Tauranga Model Expo Society Inc. 1115554.
Te Puke Rock ’N’ Roll Club Inc. 559513.
The New Zealand Ex Prisioners of War Association
Gisborne Branch Inc. 214490.
Women’s Resource Centre Association Auckland
Diocese Inc. 487991.
Dated this 21st day of July 2005.
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of

Incorporated Societies.
is4641

General Notices

Unclaimed Property
Notice of Election to Manage Property

Pursuant to section 101 (1) of the Public Trust Act 2001,
Public Trust hereby gives notice that:

(a) Charles Henry Street, gentleman, of Judges Bay,
Auckland, who died at Auckland on or about the
18th day of August 1887, and Robert Gillies,
surveyor of Dunedin, who died at Dunedin on or
about 1886, are the owners of the property described
in the Schedule hereto.

(b) Public Trust elects to become manager of the
property, it being satisfied that it is advisable in
terms of section 101 (1) of the above Act.

Schedule

A certain length of Bobbing Creek Road and Paterson Road,
Awamoko, Waitaki District, as described below:

(a) Part Section 46, Block VI, Awamoko Survey
District containing 1.8242 hectares; shown as Section 1 on
SO 338925 and being part of Deeds Register (index K153),
Vol. 18, page 927.

(b) Part Section 18, Block VII, Awamoko Survey
District containing 4830 square metres; shown as Section 2
on SO 338925 and being part of Deeds Register (index
K150), Vol. 21, page 938.

(c) Part Section 47, Block VI, Awamoko Survey
District containing 1709 square metres; shown as Section 3
on SO 338925 and being part of Deeds Register (index
K153), Vol. 18, page 927.

(d) Part Section 46, Block VI, Awamoko Survey
District and part Section 18, Block VII, Awamoko
Survey District, identified on SO 338925 as a pecked line
west of Bobbing Creek Road and being part of Deeds
Register (index K150), Vol. 21, page 928 and part
Deeds Register (index K153), Vol. 18, page 927.

All being situated in the Otago Land Registry.
Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of July 2005.

R.J. CALVERT, Authorised Signatory.

gn4691

Notice of Decision of the Disciplinary Tribunal
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand (Member Guilty of Conduct
Unbecoming an Accountant, Breaching the
Rules of the Institute and Failing to Respond
to the Institute)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held on the 30th day
of June 2005, which the member did not attend and was not
represented by counsel, Hari Krishna Ramlingam, of Nadi,
Fiji Islands (formerly of Auckland), was charged with the
following charges and particulars.

Charges

THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the rules made thereunder, and
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of:
(1) misconduct in a professional capacity and/or conduct
unbecoming an accountant; and/or

(2) (withdrawn);

(3) breaching the institute’s code of ethics, specifically
the fundamental principles of integrity and/or
objectivity and independence and/or professional
behaviour; and/or

(4) breaching the rules of the institute, specifically Rule
18.2 and/or Rule 22.1 and/or Rule 23.1; and/or

(5) failing to promptly respond to communications from
the institute; and/or

(6) failing to pay a sum due to the institute by the date
specified for payment.

Particulars
IN THAT in his role as a chartered accountant the member:

(a) offered accounting services to the public in breach
of Rule 18.2;

(b) obtained a loan of $25,000.00 from another person
and did not repay this loan or interest due on this
loan;



2634

(c) provided a cheque in repayment of the loan that was
subsequently dishonoured;

(d) made statements which he knew or ought to have
known to be false, incorrect and/or misleading;

(e) in these circumstances, inappropriately led another
person to seek a summary judgment, which was
subsequently awarded against him on the 9th day of
November 2004 in the District Court at Auckland,
for the amount of $32,706.46;

(f) offered to be a mentor to a provisional member of
the institute, at the rate of $100.00 an hour, thereby
impairing his integrity and/or objectivity and/or the
good reputation of the profession;

(g) did not acknowledge a letter dated the 21st day of
May 2004, from the institute, until the 9th day
of June 2004 and/or did not provide a response
to the complaint attached to this letter until the
19th day of July 2004;

(h) did not respond to an email sent on the 16th day of
August 2004, on behalf of the professional conduct
committee, until the 20th day of September 2004;

(i) failed to pay membership fees to the institute for the
2005 financial year, by the due date, as required by
Rule 22.1;

(j) failed to notify the institute as soon as practicable of
any change of address and/or any change of business
or employment, as required by Rule 23.1;

(k) failed to provide a continuing professional
development declaration for the 2004 financial
year when requested by the institute.

The member admitted particular (i) and pleaded guilty to
charge (6).

The tribunal found the proved particulars (b), (c), (d), (e),
(2), (h) and (k).

The tribunal found the NOT proved particulars (a), (f)
and (j).

In relation to particular (a), the tribunal found the member
NOT guilty of charge (4) as to Rule 18.2 only.

In relation to particular (f), the tribunal found that it is not
detrimental to the integrity or objectivity or good reputation
of a member for a mentor to be remunerated on reasonable
terms and, accordingly, the tribunal found the member NOT
guilty of charge (3).

In relation to the remaining particulars (g), (h), (i), (j) and
(k), the tribunal noted that where a member fails to respond
to the institute on professional conduct matters, this severely
impedes the institute’s disciplinary processes and found the
member guilty of charges (4), (5) and (6).

In relation to the loan, the tribunal found the summary
judgment against the member was a matter of fact.

In relation to charge (1), the tribunal found the member
NOT guilty of misconduct in a professional capacity but
guilty of conduct unbecoming an accountant.

Orders of the Tribunal

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (b) of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that Hari Krishna
Ramlingam be suspended from membership of the
institute for one year.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that Hari Krishna
Ramlingam pay to the institute the sum of $7,500.00
(inclusive of G.S.T.) in respect of the costs and
expenses of the hearing before the disciplinary tribunal
and the investigation by the professional conduct
committee.
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In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal directed that the decision of the tribunal be
published in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the
New Zealand Gazette and the Fiji Times with mention
of the member’s name and locality.

Right of Appeal

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the
decision.

No decision, other than the direction as to publicity, shall
take effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or
while any such appeal by the member awaits determination
by the appeals council.

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

R.J. O. HOARE, Tribunal Chairman.

gn4638

Notice of Decision of the Disciplinary Tribunal
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand (Member Guilty of Misconduct in
a Professional Capacity, Conduct Unbecoming
an Accountant and Breaching the Rules of

the Institute)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held on the 30th day
of June 2005, which the member did not attend and was not
represented by counsel, the tribunal found James Woodson,
a provisional member of Brisbane, Queensland, Australia
(formerly of Auckland), guilty of the following charges and
particulars.

Charges
THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the rules made thereunder and in
particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of:
(1) misconduct in a professional capacity; and/or
(2) conduct unbecoming of an accountant; and/or
(3) breaching the rules of the institute (Rule 23.1);
and/or
(4) failing to comply with an order made by the
professional conduct committee.

Particulars

IN THAT being a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand and in relation to a complaint
by the practice review board, the member:

(a) was a party to an agreement to enable ABACI
Chartered Accountants Limited to practise as a
chartered accounting practice when it was not in
substance controlled by a chartered accountant;

(b) entered into an agreement with a chartered
accountant which he knew or ought to have known
was intended to defeat the requirements relating
to the granting of certificates of public practice;

(c) entered into an agreement to remunerate a member
for the provision of the member obtaining and/or
maintaining approved company status for ABACI
Chartered Accountants Limited, with the institute;

(d) (withdrawn);

(e) failed to appear before the professional conduct
committee at his final determination despite a
requirement to attend,
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(f) entered into an arrangement for the purpose of
circumventing the rules of the institute, in relation to
offering accounting services to the public and holding
a certificate of public practice in circumstances
where he was not entitled to offer and/or provide
accounting services to the public and/or did not hold
a certificate of public practice;

(g) failed to notify the institute as soon as practicable of
his change of address and/or change of business
or employment.

The tribunal found the member had been party to explicitly
and deliberately entering into an arrangement to circumvent
the public practice rules of the institute which exist for the
protection of the public and therefore found the member
guilty of both misconduct in a professional capacity
and conduct unbecoming an accountant. When a person
becomes a member of the institute, they agree to abide by
the rules of the institute and comply with professional and
ethical standards, and breaches of those rules is
unacceptable behaviour.

Orders of the Tribunal

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(b) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that James Woodson
be suspended from membership of the institute for
two years.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(c) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that James Woodson
pay to the institute a monetary penalty of $3,000.00.

(¢c) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that James Woodson
pay to the institute the sum of $4,912.00 (inclusive of
G.S.T.) in respect of the costs and expenses of the hearing
before the disciplinary tribunal and the investigation by
the professional conduct committee.

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal directed that the decision of the tribunal be
published in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the
New Zealand Gazette and the Brisbane Courier Mail
with mention of the member’s name and locality.

Right of Appeal

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the
decision.

No decision, other than the direction as to publicity, shall
take effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or
while any such appeal by the member awaits determination
by the appeals council.

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

R.J. O. HOARE, Tribunal Chairman.

gn4637
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Notice of Decision of the Disciplinary Tribunal
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand (Member Guilty of Conduct
Unbecoming an Accountant)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held on the 30th day
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of June 2005, which the member did not attend but was
represented by counsel, the tribunal found that Hoong Hua
Yong (also known as Francis Yong), of Auckland, had
pleaded guilty to the following charge and admitted the
following particulars.

Charges

THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the rules made thereunder, and
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of:

(1) conduct unbecoming an accountant.

Particulars

IN THAT in his role as a chartered accountant in public
practice and in relation to a complaint by the practice review
board, the member:

(a) entered into an agreement with a provisional
member which had the effect of defeating the
requirements relating to the granting of certificates
of public practice;

(b) entered into an agreement for financial benefit to
lend the chartered accountant brand to a company
to allow that company to practise as a chartered
accountant in circumstances where he contracted
to have “no responsibility whatsoever over the
financial liability which the approved company
already has or may have in the future since he has
no right whatsoever over the approved company”;

(c) authorised the use of his name and/or his
professional status to a company which allowed
the company to practise as a chartered accountant
when he contracted to have “no responsibility
whatsoever over the financial liability which the
approved company already has or may have in
the future since he has no right whatsoever over the
approved company”’;

(d) was remunerated for providing approved company
status with the institute to ABACI Chartered
Accountants Limited, thereby allowing a company
to practise as a chartered accountant;

(e) conducted audits that were not in accordance with
the institute’s mandatory auditing standards;

(f) conducted an audit of a company in the month
of October 2003 prior to becoming a director and
shareholder of ABACI Chartered Accountants
Limited but signing the audit off on the 7th day
of November 2003 and two days after becoming
a director and shareholder of ABACI Chartered
Accountants Limited and knowing that ABACI
Chartered Accountants Limited had prepared the
accounts for the company.

When a person becomes a member of the institute, they
agree to abide by the rules of the institute and comply with
professional and ethical standards, and breaches of those
rules is unacceptable behaviour. The member has been a
party to an agreement to circumvent the public practice rules
of the institute which exist for the protection of the public.

Orders of the Tribunal

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (¢) of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that Hoong Hua Yong pay
to the institute a monetary penalty of $2,500.00.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (k) of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that Hoong Hua Yong
be censured.

(c) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (n) of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
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disciplinary tribunal ordered that Hoong Hua Yong
is not to undertake audit assignments for five years.

(d) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal ordered that Hoong Hua Yong pay to the
institute the sum of $3,500.00 (inclusive of G.S.T.)
in respect of the costs and expenses of the hearing
before the disciplinary tribunal and the investigation by
the professional conduct committee.

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,

the disciplinary tribunal directed that the decision be

published in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the

New Zealand Gazette and the New Zealand Herald with

mention of the member’s names and locality including his

Chinese and English names.
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Right of Appeal

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the
decision.

No decision, other than the direction as to publicity, shall
take effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or
while any such appeal by the member awaits determination
by the appeals council.

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

R.J. O. HOARE, Tribunal Chairman.

and636

Departmental Notices

Agriculture and Forestry

Education

Animal Products Act 1999

Education Act 1989

Notice Under the Animal Products Act 1999
(Notice No. 1439)

Pursuant to section 164 of the Animal Products Act 1999,
notice is given of the issue on 15 July 2005 of the
Animal Products (Dairy Risk Management Programme
Specifications) Notice 2005, which came into force on
15 July 2005.

Copies of the notice may be inspected or obtained at the
office of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority, South
Tower, 68-86 Jervois Quay (P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.

It can also be viewed on the NZFSA web site:

www.nzfsa.govt.nz
Dated this 19th day of July 2005.
CAROL BARNAO, Director (Dairy & Plant Products),
New Zealand Food Safety Authority (acting pursuant to
delegated authority).

go4714

Economic Development

Electricity Act 1992

Declaration of NZ Electricity Lines Limited as an
Electricity Operator
Pursuant to section 4 of the Electricity Act 1992, I hereby
declare

NZ Electricity Lines Limited

to be an electricity operator for the purposes of section 24 of
the Electricity Act 1992.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2005.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Energy.

204727

Te Whanau o Tupuranga Establishment

Pursuant to sections 146 and 156 of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby give the following notice:

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as Te Whanau o Tupuranga
establishment.

2. The notice shall come into force on the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. T hereby establish in Auckland a composite school called
Te Whanau o Tupuranga, catering for Years 7-13, and
designate the school as a Designated Character School.

Aims, purposes and objectives of Te Whanau
o0 Tupuranga

4. The following aims, purposes and objectives constitute
the character of Te Whanau o Tupuranga:

(1) To provide a learning environment where Maori
tikanga, language and knowledge are the norm.

(ii)) To enable children to live as Maori at school, to
develop the skills and knowledge to actively
participate as citizens of the world, to enjoy good
health and a high standard of living.

(iii)) To provide a holistic Maori learning environment
based on the philosophy and practice of
whanaungatanga.

(iv) To honour the Treaty of Waitangi.

(v) To provide Maori whanau in Otara with a
marae-based Maori bilingual option for children
beyond Year 6.

(vi) To comply with the National Education Guidelines.

(vii) To give students participation in decision-making in
curriculum content and planning.
(viii) To develop classroom practice where Maori

knowledge is normal, valid and legitimate, and
guides classroom interactions and learning.
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(ix) To ensure that children will be secure in their
knowledge about the Maori world to enable them to
participate in the wider world.

(x) To involve parents and wider whanau in the
education of their children, in culturally familiar
ways that are empowering.

(xi) To foster high expectations for excellence in
learning — culturally, socially and academically, so
Maori children have choices for their futures.
Constitution of the Board of Trustees
5. The Board of Trustees of Te Whanau o Tupuranga shall
comprise:
(a) five people appointed by the Minister of Education;
(b) the principal, or principal designate; and
(c) not more than four people co-opted by the board.
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2005.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go4513
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e Communication between the board, parents and
community.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of July 2005.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204672

Notice of Dissolution of the Board of Trustees of
Swannanoa School (3547) and Direction to Appoint
a Commissioner

Pursuant to section 78N (1) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby dissolve the board of trustees of Swannanoa
School and direct the Secretary for Education to appoint a
commissioner to replace that board.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2005.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204674

Notice of Direction for Appointment of a Limited
Statutory Manager for the Board of Trustees of
Shirley Intermediate School (3503)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct

the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory

manager for the Shirley Intermediate School Board of

Trustees because of risks to the operation of the school.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are

to be vested in a limited statutory manager:

e All functions, powers and duties of the board as an
employer (whether statutory or otherwise).

A limited statutory manager may also advise the board on

the following:

Notice of Appointment of a Commissioner for
Swannanoa School (3547)
Pursuant to section 78N (2) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby appoint

Dick Connolly
as commissioner for Swannanoa School.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of trustees of
Swannanoa School are vested in the commissioner.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of July 2005.
HOWARD FANCY, Secretary for Education.

804673

Health

Medicines Act 1981

Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Dapsone
Active Ingredient: Dapsone 100mg
Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:  Link Pharmaceuticals Limited

Jacobus Pharmaceutical Company Inc, Plainsboro, New Jersey, United States of America

Manufacturer:

Note: This consent is valid for 2 years from the date of publication of this notice.
Product: Dapsone

Active Ingredient: Dapsone 25mg

Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:  Link Pharmaceuticals Limited

Manufacturer:

Jacobus Pharmaceutical Company Inc, Plainsboro, New Jersey, United States of America

Note: This consent is valid for 2 years from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

204612
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Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Act-3

Active Ingredient: Ibuprofen 200mg

Dosage Form: Liquid filled capsule

New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Wyeth Consumer Healthcare A Division of Wyeth (NZ) Limited
Manufacturer: Cardinal Health Australia 401 Pty Ltd trading as R.P.Scherer, Braeside, Victoria, Australia
Product: Raptiva

Active Ingredient: Efalizumab 125mg

Dosage Form: Powder for injection

New Zealand Sponsor:  Douglas Pharmaceuticals Limited

Manufacturers: Genentech Inc, South San Francisco, California, United States of America

Laboratoires Serono SA, Aubonne, Switzerland

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go4614

Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Cerezyme

Active Ingredient: Imiglucerase-rch 212U

Dosage Form: Powder for infusion

New Zealand Sponsor:  Medra Services Limited

Manufacturer: Genzyme Corporation, Allston, Massachusetts, United States of America

Note: This consent is valid for 2 years from 29 July 2005.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go4611

Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and are
set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product: Relenza Rotadisk
Active Ingredient: Zanamivir Smg
Dosage Form: Powder for inhalation
New Zealand Sponsor:  GlaxoSmithKline (NZ) Limited
Manufacturers: Glaxo Wellcome Production, Evreux, France
GlaxoSmithKline Australia Pty Ltd, Boronia, Victoria, Australia
Product: Varivax
Active Ingredient: Varicella vaccine 1,350PFU
Dosage Form: Suspension for injection
New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited
Manufacturer: Merck & Co Inc, West Point, Pennsylvania, United States of America

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go4613
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Marriage Act 1955

Medical Practitioners Who May Prescribe,
Administer or Supply Controlled Drugs for the
Purpose of Treating People With Drug Dependence

Pursuant to section 24 (7) (a) of the Misuse of Drugs Act
1975, I, David George Chaplow, acting under delegated
authority from the Minister of Health, specify that

Dr Peter Harvey Griffiths, Doctors on Cashel, 7 Cashel
Street, Christchurch; and

Dr Surendra Kumar Jayaswal, consultant psychiatrist,
Hinetitama Alcohol and Drug Service, Hutt Valley
District Health Board, Lower Hutt

are medical practitioners who may prescribe, administer or
supply controlled drugs for the purposes of that section, with
the following conditions:

(a) The prescription of controlled drugs for the treatment
of dependence is limited to patients registered at
the specified doctor’s practice who have been
assessed as requiring substitution treatment for
opioid dependence by a hospital or clinic specified
under section 24 (7) of the Act; and

(b) authorisation of other medical practitioners to
prescribe controlled drugs for the treatment of
opioid dependence is limited to designated locums
working in the authorising medical practitioner’s
practice. Authorised medical practitioners may only
prescribe controlled drugs for the treatment of opioid
dependence to patients registered at the authorising
medical practitioner’s practice, and may only do so
with their written permission.

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.
DR DAVID CHAPLOW, Director of Mental Health.

204523

Marriage (Approval of Organisation) Notice No. 15

Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows.
Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of
Organisations) Notice No. 15.

2. The organisation specified in the Schedule hereto is
hereby declared to be an approved organisation for the
purpose of the Marriage Act 1955.

Schedule

Living Word Tabernacle.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of July 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

204622

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 54

Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:
Brickell, Tan William Cameron, Kakenui, Raupunga,
Hawke’s Bay.
Eggeling, Keiran John, Jackson Bay Road, Haast.
Roddis, Denise Estelle, 1523 Kaihere Road, Ngatea.
Sharp, Barrie David, 16 Delaware Grove, Totara Park,
Upper Hutt.
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of July 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

804623

Internal Affairs

Civil Union Act 2004

Civil Union Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 6

Pursuant to the provisions of section 26 and 27 of the
Civil Union Act 2004, the following persons have been
appointed as civil union celebrants for the period 21 July
2005 to 31 January 2006:

Allen, Judith, 6 Augusta Place, Whau Valley,
Whangarei.

Baker, Dorothy Patricia, 36 Silverwood Lane,
Cambridge.

Blyth, Doreen, 2 Morel Place, Taupo.

Faulkner, Terence Alfred, 8 St Pauls Place, Tamatea,
Napier.

Gatenby, Maureen Ann, 14 Heaphy Road, Opunake.

Hughes, Glenda, Rostrevor House, 130 Vivian Street,
Wellington.

Murray, Jennifer Mary, 62 Murray Place, Lake Tekapo.
Williams, Ann, 6737 Victoria Valley, Kaitaia.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of July 2005.

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

204621

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 55

Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Ambrose, Chris, Associated Churches of Christ in
New Zealand.

Bublitz, Barry, Anglican.

Fox, Stephen Philip,
New Zealand.

Gilmore, Ray, Christian Revival Crusade.
Kaa, Hirini, Anglican.
Meehan, Kenneth Owen, Apostolic Church.
Mellsop, Sandra, Salvation Army.
Randall, Michael Alan, Apostolic Church.
Woodcock, Rereahu, Anglican.
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of July 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

204624

New Life Churches of

Marriage Celebrants for 2005 Notice No. 56

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Abbas, Abdul Redha, Islamic Ahlul Bayt Foundation of
New Zealand.

Cooper, Robert Anthony,
Auckland Trust Board.

Daniel, Peri, Cook Islands Christian Church.

Christian Life Centre
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Derhamy, Seyed Mohammad Taghi, Islamic Ahlul Bayt
Foundation of New Zealand.

Lotter, Wessel Johan, Afrikaans Christian Church of
New Zealand Incorporated.

Maharaj, Sharda Nand, Shree Sanatan Dharm Purohit
Brahman Maha Sabha of New Zealand.

Marsh, Timothy Alfred, Brethren.

Somani, Mohamed Iqubal,
Foundation of New Zealand.

Tuan, Robbie Tan Gek, New Covenant Ministries
International.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of July 2005.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

204625

Islamic Ahlul Bayt

Justice

District Courts Act 1947
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
an order was made in the New Plymouth District Court on
14 July 2005, against Edward Kent Martin for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1988 Ford Fairmont, Registration No. OC4013.
D. A. FRIEDLICH, Deputy Registrar.

204687

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
an order was made in the New Plymouth District Court on
14 July 2005, against Tara Ann Shaskey for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1992 Toyota Celica, Registration No. AEH643.

D. A. FRIEDLICH, Deputy Registrar.

204688

Sentencing Regulations 2002

District Court Judge Appointed

Pursuant to sections 5 and 28B of the District Courts Act
1947, Her Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand
has been pleased to appoint

Keith Bruce de Ridder, barrister and solicitor, of
Paraparaumu

to be a District Court Judge, to exercise civil and criminal
jurisdiction within New Zealand, and to exercise the
criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part IIA
of the District Courts Act 1947, on and from 5 August 2005.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.

04560

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Oamaru District Court on 13 July

2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1983 Honda motorcycle, Registration No. 94KYQ.

Against: Mark Richard Shaw.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should

contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 433 0210) as the

Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations

2002.

PETER BOND, Registrar.

go4551

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Justice of the Peace Resignation

It is noted for information that
Roy Graham Herbert Dobson, of 85B Wairoa Street,
Bexley, Christchurch

has resigned his appointment as a Justice of the Peace for
New Zealand.

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.

204522

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Pukekohe District Court on
6 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1982 Holden Commodore, Registration No. KZ4288.

Against: Blair Mclnnes.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.
JANE HANCOCK, Court Manager.

204697

Sentencing Act 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
an order was made in the New Plymouth District Court on
6 July 2005, against Deanna Kahu Peri for the confiscation
of the following motor vehicle:

1994 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. SM4425.
D. A. FRIEDLICH, Deputy Registrar.

go4543

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
7 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1998 Nissan Primera, Registration No. CCN603.

Against: Rhys William Fairbrother.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

204619

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
13 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
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1974 Morris Marina, Registration No. GT1642.
Against: Kim Marie Killick.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

go4618

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Wellington District Court on
7 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1993 Citroen ZX, Registration No. SB6171.

Against: Adrienne Ann N. Dawson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 918 8490) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
VERITY HEWITT, Deputy Registrar.

g04521
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Queenstown District Court on
4 April 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1983 Mazda 323, Registration No. PY3376.
Against: Jacob Stephen Hollins.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
CHRISTOPHER MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar.

204603

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Nelson District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1989 Mazda 626 Sportshatch, Registration No. PM9318.

Against: Nigel William Hood.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the District Court, Bridge Street,
Nelson, within one month of the date of publication of this
notice as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
JOHN HOUGHTON, Registrar.

204526

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Queenstown District Court on
11 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1988 Nissan Datsun, Registration No. WI7971.
Against: Grant lan McMillan.
1992 BMW 325i, Registration No. AEM142.
Against: Jamie Wilson Ferguson.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the
vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
CHRISTOPHER MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar.

204601

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Nelson District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1990 Honda CRX SI Vtec, Registration No. ANE338.

Against: Sam Patrick Hewlett.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the District Court, Bridge Street,
Nelson, within one month of the date of publication of this
notice as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
JOHN HOUGHTON, Registrar.

204527

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on
21 June 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1993 Mitsubishi Gallant, Registration No. Z12606.

Against: Christopher Patrick Douglas.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
HAYLEY ROBINSON, Deputy Registrar.

204692

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Rangiora District Court on 22 June

2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1989 Holden Commodore, Registration No. OE3276.

Against: Harry Ata Toka.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should

contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the

Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations

2002.

P.J. O'CONNELL, Registrar.

204670

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on
5 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1984 Honda Civic, Registration No. LP2841.

Against: Taina Waka Marsh.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
HAYLEY ROBINSON, Deputy Registrar.

204643

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Alexandra District Court on
5 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1989 Honda Accord, Registration No. TR9635.
Against: Brent Dion Bell.
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Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (P.O. Box 65, Alexandra,
or telephone (03) 440 0061) as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C. A. OLIVER, Deputy Registrar.

04669
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on 30 June
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1985 Mazda Capella 626, Registration No. CKA237.
Against: Stephen Owen George McAuslin.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

04532
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Waihi District Court on
21 June 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1997 Mitsubishi Pajero, Registration No. CCD680.

Against: Bryan Raymond Durrant.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 863 3170) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
SANDI PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.

204678

Labour

Health and Safety in Employment
Regulations 1995

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on 4 July

2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1989 Mitsubishi Mirage, Registration No. RP4306.

Against: Tika Craig May.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should

contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the

Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations

2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

04530

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on 5 July
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
Fiat Uno, Registration No. NG5007.
Against: Michael Grant Boyd.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

204422

Notice of Withdrawal of Recognition as an

Organisation That May Issue Certificates

of Competence as a Scaffolder

Pursuant to Regulation 28 (2) of the Health and Safety in

Employment Regulations 1995, I, Graeme Buchanan, Acting

Secretary of Labour, hereby withdraw recognition from the
Building and Construction Industry Training Organisation

as an organisation that may issue certificates of competence

as a scaffolder.

This withdrawal of recognition has effect on and from
1 August 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2005.
GRAEME BUCHANAN, Acting Secretary of Labour.

204605

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Waihi District Court on
7 June 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1986 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. WF6909.

Against: Donald Leon Wairepo.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 863 3170) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

SANDI PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.

204690

Notice of Recognition as an Organisation That May
Issue Certificates of Competence as a Scaffolder
Pursuant to Regulation 28 (1) of the Health and Safety in

Employment Regulations 1995, I, Graeme Buchanan, Acting
Secretary of Labour, hereby recognise

Opportunity — The Training Organisation
as an organisation that may issue certificates of competence
as a scaffolder.
This recognition has effect on and from 1 August 2005.
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2005.
GRAEME BUCHANAN, Acting Secretary of Labour.

204604

Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

Notice of Claim
This notice is pursuant to section 101 (2) of the Public Trust
Act 2001.

To all creditors and claimants of Hexchange Limited
(a company that was struck off on 1 September 2004):
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The sum of $10,724.00 has been paid to Public Trust to hold
in the name of the deregistered company.

A claim has been lodged by Christopher Thaddeus
Patterson, a former director and shareholder of Hexchange
Limited.

Public Trust proposes paying the amount of the claim,
less associated costs, to Christopher Thaddeus Patterson
subject to no notice of a claim being received on or prior to
18 August 2005.

Any persons having any interest in priority to the claimant
must submit a claim to Public Trust, P.O. Box 13-245,
Tauranga (Attention: Ken Southam) on or prior to the
above-mentioned date.

Note: This is the first and only notice of this claim.
204661
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The Treasury
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(B) the building society is in compliance
with the terms of offer of debt securities in
the building society’s current registered
prospectus and with the terms of the building
society’s trust deed; and

(i1) a written undertaking from the building society that
it will, as soon as practicable, notify that Crown

Entity in writing if that building society no longer

satisfies any of the conditions specified in (a) (i)

above;

(b) that have not notified a Crown Entity in writing that that
building society no longer satisfies any of the conditions
specified in (a) (i) above.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2005.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204696

Crown Entities Act 2004

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
158 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

On and from 25 July 2005, being the expiry date of the
grace period set out under section 195 of the Crown Entities
Act 2004, take notice that I, The Honourable Dr Michael
John Cullen, Minister of Finance, pursuant to section
158 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, hereby approve
the establishment, maintenance and operation of bank
accounts by Murchison Area School board of trustees at
the Nelson Building Society, provided that the Nelson
Building Society has:

(a) given to the Murchison Area School board of trustees:

(i) written confirmation that the Nelson Building
Society is in compliance with the terms of offer of
debt securities in the society’s current registered
prospectus and with the terms of its trust deed; and

(i) a written undertaking from the Nelson Building
Society that it will, as soon as practicable, notify
the Murchison Area School board of trustees in
writing if the Nelson Building Society no longer
satisfies the condition specified in (a) (i) above;

(b) not notified the Murchison Area School board of
trustees in writing that the Nelson Building Society no
longer satisfies the condition specified in (a) (i) above.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2005.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204695

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
158 (2) (a) (i) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 158 (4) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, The Honourable Dr Michael John Cullen, Minister of
Finance, hereby give notice that on 16 March 2005, I gave
approval, pursuant to section 158 (2) (a) (i) of the Crown
Entities Act 2004, for the Auckland District Health Board
to continue to operate its existing current account with the
Commonwealth Bank of Australia in Sydney denominated
in Australian dollars.

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204663

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
158 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

On and from 25 July 2005, being the expiry date of the
grace period set out under section 195 of the Crown Entities
Act 2004, take notice that I, The Honourable Dr Michael
John Cullen, Minister of Finance, pursuant to section
158 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, hereby approve
the establishment, maintenance and operation of bank
accounts by Crown Entities (as that term is defined in
the Crown Entities Act 2004) at New Zealand registered
building societies:

(a) that have given to the relevant Crown Entity:

(i) written confirmation that:

(A) the building society has total equity of at least
$15 million; and

Notice of Approvals Given Pursuant to Section
158 (2) (a) (i) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 158 (4) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, The Honourable Dr Michael John Cullen, Minister of
Finance, hereby give notice that on 15 July 2005, I gave
approval, pursuant to section 158 (2) (a) (i) of the Crown
Entities Act 2004, for:

1. Television New Zealand Limited holding and operating
accounts with a bank in England that meets the
credit-rating test specified for banks or building
societies registered in New Zealand in Regulation 7 of
the Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations
2005;

2. Television New Zealand Limited holding and operating
accounts with a bank in Australia that meets the
credit-rating test specified for banks or building
societies registered in New Zealand in Regulation 7 of
the Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations
2005;

3. New Zealand Trade and Enterprise holding and
operating accounts with any bank outside New Zealand
that meets the credit-rating test specified for
banks or building societies registered in New Zealand
in Regulation 7 of the Crown Entities (Financial
Powers) Regulations 2005;

4. New Zealand Trade and Enterprise holding and operating
accounts with any branch of the Bank of China in
China, and with any branch of the Kasikorn Bank
in Thailand;

5. the New Zealand Tourism Board holding and operating
accounts with any branch or subsidiary of the HSBC
Group, provided that the branch or subsidiary meets the
credit-rating test as specified for banks or building
societies registered in New Zealand in Regulation 7 of
the Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations
2005;
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6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

the New Zealand Tourism Board holding and operating
accounts with Deutsche Bank in Frankfurt, Germany,
provided that the bank continues to meet the
credit-rating test as specified for banks or building
societies registered in New Zealand in Regulation 7 of
the Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations
2005;

the New Zealand Tourism Board holding and operating
accounts with the Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Limited
in Japan, provided that the bank continues to meet the
credit-rating test as specified for banks or building
societies registered in New Zealand in Regulation 7 of
the Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations
2005;

AgResearch Limited holding and operating an account
with any bank in Australia that meets the credit-rating
test specified for banks or building societies registered
in New Zealand in Regulation 7 of the Crown Entities
(Financial Powers) Regulations 2005;

AgResearch (USA) Limited holding and operating an
account with any bank in the United States of America
that meets the credit-rating test specified for banks
or building societies registered in New Zealand
in Regulation 7 of the Crown Entities (Financial
Powers) Regulations 2005, for the purposes of its
operations in that country;

the Earthquake Commission holding and operating
accounts with any bank outside New Zealand in line
with its policies relating to the management of any of
its fund(s);

the Government Superannuation Fund Authority
holding and operating accounts with any bank outside
New Zealand in line with its policies relating to the
management of any of its fund(s);

the Guardians of New Zealand Super holding and
operating accounts with any bank outside New Zealand
in line with its policies relating to the management of
any of its fund(s);

the Accident Compensation Corporation holding and
operating accounts with any bank outside New Zealand
provided that the bank meets the credit rating test as
specified for banks or building societies registered in
New Zealand in Regulation 7 of the Crown Entities
(Financial Powers) Regulations 2005;

Crop & Food Research Australia Pty Limited holding
and operating an account with any bank in Australia
that meets a credit-rating test as specified for banks
or building societies registered in New Zealand
in Regulation 7 of the Crown Entities (Financial
Powers) Regulations 2005; and

Paraparaumu College holding and operating an account
with any bank in Australia that meets a credit-rating test
equal to that specified for banks or building societies
registered in New Zealand in Regulation 7 of the Crown
Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations 2005, provided
that no more than a total sum of AU$5,000.00 is held
in this account at any one time.

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204664

Notice of Approvals Given Pursuant to Section
158 (2) (a) (i) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 158 (4) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, The Honourable Dr Michael John Cullen, Minister of
Finance, hereby give notice that on 18 March 2005, 1 gave
approval, pursuant to section 158 (2) (a) (i) of the Crown
Entities Act 2004, for:
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1.
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New Zealand Film Commission to hold an account
at a bank in France, on the basis that this bank meets
the credit-rating test stipulated in Regulation 7 (1)
of the Crown Entities (Financial Powers) Regulations
2005; and

New Zealand Fire Service Commission to hold an
account at a bank in Australia, on the basis that
the bank meets the credit-rating test stipulated in
Regulation 7 (1) of the Crown Entities (Financial
Powers) Regulations 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

04666

Notice of Approvals Given Pursuant to Section
160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004
Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,

I, The Honourable Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of Finance,
hereby give notice that:

1.

on 16 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Annette King, Minister of Health, gave approval, under
section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for
district health boards to enter into finance leases from
sources other than, and including, the Crown, subject to
the conditions that a district health board:
(a) complies with the Ministry of Health’s Guidelines
for Capital Investment;
(b) complies with the conditions of any letter of
comfort from Ministers;
(c) meets its banking covenants, including those
applied by the Crown Financing Agency (being
a division of the Residual Health Management
Unit); and
(d) meets any conditions imposed in the approval of
its district annual plan;
on 16 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Annette King, Minister of Health, gave approval, under
section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for
the Residual Health Management Unit to finance its
property function by borrowing from sources other than,
and including, the Crown;
on 16 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Annette King, Minister of Health, gave approval, under
section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
for district health boards, the Residual Health
Management Unit, the New Zealand Blood Service and
Pharmac to enter into foreign exchange and interest
rate derivative transactions on the conditions specified
in their Crown funding agreements;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael

Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Right Honourable

Helen Clark, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage,

gave approval, under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown

Entities Act 2004, for the purposes of section 162 of

that Act, for the New Zealand Film Commission to

borrow by way of overdraft facilities, as long as it is:

(a) held with a New Zealand registered bank or
building society that meets the credit-rating
specified in regulations under the Crown Entities
Act 2004; and

(b) returned to a positive balance within five working
days;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael

Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Right Honourable

Helen Clark, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage,
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10.

11.

gave approval, under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown
Entities Act 2004, for the purposes of section 164 of
that Act, for the New Zealand Film Commission to enter
into forward derivative transactions for the purposes of
covering risks arising from foreign exchange elements
of funding agreements;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Parekura Horomia, Minister of Maori Affairs, gave
approval, under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown
Entities Act 2004, for the purposes of section 161 of
that Act, for Te Reo Whakapuaki Irirangi (Te Mangai
Paho) to acquire securities by way of entering into
income-sharing arrangements as part of its funding
of producers;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable Pete
Hodgson, Minister of Commerce, gave approval, under
section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
for the purposes of section 161 of that Act, for the
Standards Council to hold up to 300 shares in Standards
Australia Global Limited for the purposes of accessing
information relevant to its ongoing operations;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Mark Burton, Minister with responsibility for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of section 161 of that Act, for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission to hold foreign
currency term deposits at New Zealand registered banks
or building societies that meet the specified credit-rating
contained in regulations under the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of operating forward foreign
exchange contracts related to capital expenditure
commitments;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Mark Burton, Minister with responsibility for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of section 161 of that Act, for
the New Zealand Fire Service Commission to hold
3,319 shares in King Country Energy, on the basis that
the Commission does not increase its holding at any
time;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Mark Burton, Minister with responsibility for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of section 162 of that Act, for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission to borrow by
way of overdraft facilities, as long as it:

(a) is held with a New Zealand registered bank or
building society that meets the credit-rating
specified in regulations under the Crown Entities
Act 2004; and

(b) does not exceed NZ$1,000,000.00 at any one time;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Mark Burton, Minister with responsibility for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of section 162 of that Act, for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission to maintain
term loan facilities up to a total aggregate value of
NZ$10 million with any New Zealand registered bank
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or building society that meets a credit-rating specified
in regulations under the Crown Entities Act 2004;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Mark Burton, Minister with responsibility for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of section 162 of that Act, for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission to enter into
finance leases where they are a cost-effective alternative
to, or provide appropriate operational advantages over,
other forms of borrowing;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Mark Burton, Minister with responsibility for the
New Zealand Fire Service Commission, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of section 163 of that Act, for
the New Zealand Fire Service Commission to give
a guarantee in relation to the World Road Crash
Championships to be held in 2005;

on 24 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Pete Hodgson, Minister of Commerce, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, for the purposes of section 161 of that Act, for
the Standards Council to hold up to 300 shares in
Australia Global Limited for the purposes of accessing
information relevant to its ongoing operations;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Steve Maharey, Minister of Broadcasting, gave
approval, under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown
Entities Act 2004, for the purposes of section 161 of
that Act, for the Broadcasting Commission (NZ On
Air) acquiring securities by way of entering into
income-sharing arrangements as part of its funding of
producers;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Steve Maharey, Minister of Housing, gave approval,
subject to Ministerial requirements and/or expectations
outlined in the HNZC Borrowing Protocol, under section
160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for the
purposes of section 161 of that Act, for intra-company
investing and lending (i.€. investing and lending among
Housing New Zealand Corporation (“HNZC”) or its
wholly-owned subsidiaries that does not increase
the overall indebtedness of HNZC) provided that it is
approved by the HNZC Board and is consistent with
HNZC’s business plan and statement of intent, or any
subsequent Cabinet approved initiatives;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Steve Maharey, Minister of Housing, gave approval,
subject to Ministerial requirements and/or expectations
outlined in the HNZC Borrowing Protocol, under section
160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for the
purposes of section 162 of that Act, for intra-company
borrowing (i.e. borrowing among HNZC or its
wholly-owned subsidiaries that does not increase
the overall indebtedness of the HNZC group) provided
that it is approved by the HNZC Board and is consistent
with HNZC’s business plan and statement of intent, or
any subsequent Cabinet approved initiatives;

on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Steve Maharey, Minister of Housing, gave approval,
subject to Ministerial requirements and/or expectations
outlined in the HNZC Borrowing Protocol, under section
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160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for
the purposes of section 161 of that Act, for Housing
New Zealand Limited to lend to Pinehill Holdings
Limited, provided that the total amount lent does not
exceed NZ$3.5 million, nothing is lent after 30 June
2007 and the original business case remains sound,

19. on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Steve Maharey, Minister of Housing, gave approval,
subject to Ministerial requirements and/or expectations
outlined in the HNZC Borrowing Protocol, under section
160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for the
purposes of section 162 of that Act, for HNZC to
undertake primary borrowing by way of loan, overdraft,
or otherwise, as long as this meets the requirements
and/or expectations outlined in the HNZC Borrowing
Protocol; and

20. on 18 March 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Steve Maharey, Minister of Housing, gave approval,
subject to Ministerial requirements and/or expectations
outlined in the HNZC Borrowing Protocol, under section
160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for the
purposes of section 162 of that Act, for HNZC to use
derivatives for managing treasury risk on borrowings.

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2005.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

804665
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Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, The Honourable Dr Michael John Cullen, Minister of
Finance, hereby give notice that on 17 June 2005, we, The
Honourable Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of Finance, and
The Honourable Chris Carter, Minister of Conservation,
gave approval, under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown
Entities Act 2004, for the Nelson/Marlborough Fish and
Game Council to roll-over its term deposit with the Nelson
Building Society on 30 June 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2005.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204693

Notice of Approvals Given Pursuant to Section
160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, The Honourable Dr Michael John Cullen, Minister of
Finance, hereby give notice that:

. on 19 July 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable
Trevor Mallard, Minister of Education, gave approval,
under section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, to school boards of trustees (as that term is
defined in the Crown Entities Act 2004) for the
acquisition of debt securities issued by New Zealand
registered building societies:

(a) that have given to the relevant school board of
trustees:

(1) written confirmation that:

(A) the building society has total equity of at
least NZ$15 million; and

(B) the building society is in compliance
with the terms of offer of debt securities
in the building society’s current registered
prospectus and with the terms of the
building society’s trust deed; and
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(i) a written undertaking from the building society
that it will, as soon as practicable, notify that
school board of trustees in writing if
that building society no longer satisfies any
of the conditions specified in (a) (i) above; and

(b) that have not notified a school board of trustees in
writing that that building society no longer satisfies
any of the conditions specified in (a) (i) above; and

2. on 19 July 2005, we, The Honourable Dr Michael
Cullen, Minister of Finance, and The Honourable Chris
Carter, Minister of Conservation, gave approval, under
section 160 (1) (b) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for
the New Zealand Fish and Game Council, (regional)
Fish and Game Councils, the New Zealand Game Bird
Habitat Trust Board and reserves boards (as defined in
section 2 of the Reserves Act 1977) to the acquisition of
debt securities issued by New Zealand registered
building societies:

(a) that have given to the New Zealand Fish and Game
Council, any relevant (regional) Fish and
Game Council, the New Zealand Game Bird
Habitat Trust Board and any reserves board:

(1) written confirmation that:

(A) the building society has total equity of at
least NZ$15 million; and

(B) the building society is in compliance
with terms of offer of debt securities in
the building society’s current registered
prospectus and with the terms of the
building society’s trust deed; and

(i1) a written undertaking from the building society
that it will, as soon as practicable, notify the
New Zealand Fish and Game Council, any
relevant (regional) Fish and Game Council, the
New Zealand Game Bird Habitat Trust Board
and/or any reserves board, as applicable, in
writing if that building society no longer
satisfies any of the conditions specified in
(a) (i) above;

(b) that have not notified the New Zealand Fish and
Game Council, any (regional) Fish and Game
Council, the New Zealand Game Bird Habitat Trust
Board and/or any reserves board in writing that that
building society no longer satisfies any of the
conditions specified in (a) (i) above.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

804694

Government Superannuation Fund Act 1956

Appointment to the Government Superannuation
Appeals Board
Pursuant to section 5 of the Government Superannuation
Fund Act 1956, the Minister responsible for the
Government Superannuation Fund is pleased to announce
the appointment of

Angela Foulkes
to the Government Superannuation Appeals Board for a term
of three years with effect from 1 July 2005, replacing Mark
Byers as Chair.
Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

04707
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State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 110

Land Vested in Mighty River Power Limited

Pursuant to section 24 (1) of the State-Owned Enterprises
Act 1986, the Ministers of Finance and State-Owned
Enterprises, the shareholding ministers, hereby give notice
as follows.

Notice

1. Title—This notice may be cited as the Mighty River
Power Limited Vesting Notice 2005 No. 1.

2. Application—This notice applies to the land described
in the Schedule to this notice, saving and excepting:

Exemption from section 24 of the Conservation Act
1987, marginal strips published in New Zealand Gazette,
3 February 2005, No. 32, page 778.

3. Vesting—The land to which this notice applies shall vest
for an estate in fee simple in Mighty River Power Limited
(a company duly incorporated under the Companies Act
1955, having its registered office at Auckland, and being a
State-Owned Enterprise within the meaning of section
29 (1) of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986).

Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Taupo District Council

Area .
ha Description

7.8072 Sections 1, 2 and 6, SO 61862.
Dated at Wellington this 15th day of July 2005.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.
PAUL SWAIN, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

204708
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of local emergency exists in Edgecumbe-Tarawera Ward,
Whakatane District Council.

The state of local emergency comes into force on 18 May
2005.

Declared By: Colin Holmes.
Designation: Mayor, Whakatane District Council.
Time and Date of Declaration: 6.43 p.m., 18 May 2005.

204593

Declaration Extending State of Local Emergency

Pursuant to section 71 of the Civil Defence Emergency
Management Act 2002, I, Colin Holmes, extend the state of
local emergency declared in respect of Edgecumbe-Tarawera
Ward, Whakatane District Council, on 18 May 2005, to
5.00 p.m., 25 May 2005.

Declared By: Colin Holmes.

Designation: Mayor, Whakatane District Council.

Time and Date of Declaration: 9.00 a.m., 23 May 2005.

204591

Declaration Extending State of Local Emergency

Pursuant to section 71 of the Civil Defence Emergency
Management Act 2002, I, Colin Holmes, extend the state of
local emergency declared in respect of Edgecumbe-Tarawera
Ward, Whakatane District Council, on 25 May 2005, to
3.00 p.m., 30 May 2005.

Declared By: Colin Holmes.

Designation: Mayor, Whakatane District Council.

Time and Date of Declaration: 5.00 p.m., 25 May 2005.

204590

Whakatane District Council

Civil Defence Emergency Management Act 2002

Declaration of State of Local Emergency

Pursuant to section 68 of the Civil Defence Emergency
Management Act 2002, I, Colin Holmes, declare that a state

Declaration Terminating State of Local Emergency

Pursuant to section 72 of the Civil Defence Emergency
Management Act 2002, I, Colin Holmes, terminate the
state of local emergency declared in respect of
Edgecumbe-Tarawera Ward, Whakatane District Council,
on 18 May 2005.

Declared By: Colin Holmes.

Designation: Mayor, Whakatane District Council.

Time and Date of Declaration: 3.00 p.m., 30 May 2005.

204592

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Electoral Commission

Electoral Act 1993

Amendments to Register of Political Parties
Registration of Party

Pursuant to Part 4 of the Electoral Act 1993, the Electoral
Commission resolved on 15 July 2005 to register the
following political party and to enter the details shown
below in the Register of Political Parties held at the office
of the Electoral Commission, Level Six, Greenock House,
39 The Terrace, Wellington:

Party Name: The Republic of New Zealand Party
Party Abbreviation: RONZP
Component Parties: None

Applications for Name Change

Pursuant to Part 4 of the Electoral Act 1993, the Electoral
Commission resolved on 15 July 2005 to approve:

(a) achange of name of Progressive Party to:
Jim Anderton’s Progressive; and

(b) a change of name of The New Zealand Democratic
Party Incorporated to:

The New Zealand Democratic Party for Social
Credit.
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Application for Change of Abbreviation of Party Name (a) The Republic of New Zealand Party;
Pursuant to Part 4 of the Electoral Act 1993, the Electoral (b) Rangitikei First; and
Commission on 15 July 2005 approved the change of (c) Aotearoa New Zealand Equal Values Party.

the abbreviation of The New Zealand Democratic Party for Registration of Substitute Party Logo

So%i.al Credit from Democrats to Democrats for social Pursuant to Part 4 of the Electoral Act 1993, the Electoral
credit. Commission resolved on 15 July 2005 to register a
Registrations of Party Logo substitute logo for Jim Anderton’s Progressive.

Pursuant to Part 4 of the Electoral Act 1993, the Electoral Dated at Wellington t,hls 15th dgy of July 2005. o
Commission resolved on 15 July 2005 to register a logo for HELENA CATT, Chief Executive, Electoral Commission.

the following parties: au4668

Land Transport New Zealand

Land Transport Act 1998

Notification of Exemptions From Land Transport Rules

Pursuant to section 166 (3) of the Land Transport Act 1998, I, Ian James McGregor Gordon, General Manager, Regulatory
Services, Land Transport New Zealand, notify the following exemptions from Land Transport Rules were made under section
166 (1) of that Act between 1 April 2005 and 30 June 2005:

Rule Nature of Exemption I;\IxLéTn%et{o?lz
Land Transport Rule: Vehicle Standards Compliance 2002
Exemptions from section 4.2 23
Exemptions from section 4.3 23
Exemptions from section 6.4 (1) (c) 1
Exemptions from section 6.4 (2) (a) 1
Land Transport Rule: Passenger Service Vehicles 1999
Exemptions from section 2.1 (7) 11
Exemptions from section 2.2 (1) (b) 3
Exemptions from section 3.4 (3) 2
Exemptions from section 4.1 (5) (b) 6
Exemptions from section 4.1 (8) (a) (i) 1
Exemptions from section 4.1 (9) 1
Land Transport (Driver Licensing) Rule 1999
Exemptions from clause 7 (3) 5
Exemptions from clause 10
Exemptions from clause 15 (b) 68
Exemptions from clause 16 (1) (c) (iii) 22
Exemptions from clause 17 (b) 93
Exemptions from clause 18 (1) (a) (i) 95
Exemptions from clause 18 (1) (a) (ii) 397
Exemptions from clause 18 (1) (b) 16
Exemptions from clause 19 (b) 367
Exemptions from clause 29 (c) 2
Exemptions from clause 38 (2) 195
Exemptions from clause 48 (3) 93
Exemptions from clause 57 (1) (b) 1
Exemptions from clause 67 (2) (c) 8
Exemptions from clause 67 (2) (d) 5
Exemptions from clause 67 (2) (e) 1416
Exemptions from clause 67 (5) (a) 13

Land Transport Rule: Frontal Impact 2001
Exemptions from section 2.1 (5) 58
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Land Transport Rule: Vehicle Dimensions and Mass 2002

Exemptions from section 4.1 (1) 74

Exemptions from section 4.2 (1) 11

Exemptions from section 6.2 (1) 105

Exemptions from section 6.9 (2) 41
Land Transport Rule: Glazing, Windscreen Wipe and Wash, and Mirrors 1999

Exemptions from section 3.1 (2) (b) 1

Exemptions from section 3.1 (5) (a) 1

Exemptions from section 3.1 (6) (a) 11

Exemptions from section 3.1 (7) (a) (i) 1

Exemptions from section 4.1 (1) 1

Exemptions from section 6.4 (1) (c) 1

Exemptions from section 6.4 (2) (a) 1
Land Transport Rule: Vehicle Lighting 2004

Exemptions from section 7.5 (4) 94
Land Transport Rule: Vehicle Exhaust Emissions 2003

Exemptions from section 2.2 (1) 6

Exemptions from section 2.2 (2) 6

Exemptions from section 2.2 (3) 6
Land Transport Rule: Interior Impact 2001

Exemptions from section 2.3 (1) 21
Land Transport Rule: Steering Systems 2001

Exemptions from section 2.3 (1) 21

Land Transport Rule: Heavy Vehicles 2004
Exemptions from section 4.7 (2)
Exemptions from section 4.8 (2)

Signed at Wellington this 19th day of July 2005.

IAN JAMES McGREGOR GORDON, General Manager, Regulatory Services, acting under the authority delegated to me by

way of instrument of delegation dated 10 June 2005.
aud717

Securities Commission

Securities Act 1978

Notice of Revocation of Approval to Act as a
Statutory Supervisor Under Section 48 of the
Securities Act 1978

Pursuant to section 48 of the Securities Act 1978, the
Securities Commission gives the following notice.

Notice

1. The Securities Commission revokes the following
approvals to act as statutory supervisor:

Geoffrey James Crichton Clark
in respect of

Hilda Ross Retirement Village Limited (dated
5 April 2004).

Grace Joel Retirement Village Limited (dated
5 April 2004).

L D & B B Holdings Limited (dated 5 April 2004).
Maryville Courts Trust Board (dated 5 April 2004).

Ryman Napier Limited (being securities relating
to interests in the Princess Alexandra Retirement
Village) (dated 5 April 2004).

2. This notice comes into force the day after its publication
in the New Zealand Gazette.

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2005.

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was
affixed in the presence of:

[L.S.]
JANE DIPLOCK, Chairperson.

aud716

Notice of Approval to Act as a Statutory Supervisor
Under Section 48 of the Securities Act 1978

Pursuant to section 48 of the Securities Act 1978, the
Securities Commission gives the following notice.
Notice
1. The Securities Commission approves
Geoffrey James Crichton Clark

to act as a statutory supervisor for the purposes of the
Securities Act 1978 in respect of securities offered to
the public in accordance with the provisions of the
Securities Act (Retirement Villages) Exemption Notice
1999 by the following retirement village companies:
Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Limited;
Rowena Jackson Retirement Village Limited;

Ryman Wanganui Limited;
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Hilda Ross Retirement Village Limited;
Grace Joel Retirement Village Limited;
L D & B B Holdings Limited;
Maryville Courts Trust Board; and

Ryman Napier Limited (being securities relating to
interests in the Princess Alexandra Retirement Village).

2. This notice comes into force the day after its publication
in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. This notice expires on the close of 21 January 2007.
4. The approval is given subject to the following conditions:

(a) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark does not at
any time subscribe to any of the securities offered
by any of the retirement village companies;

(b) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark does not
at any time hold any office, appointment (including
appointment as an auditor), have any involvement,
relationship or interest in respect of any of the
retirement village companies, or any manager of any
scheme offered by any of the retirement village
companies, otherwise than in connection with the
performance of his functions and powers as a
statutory supervisor;

(c) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark is not at any
time an employee of any of the retirement village
companies, or any manager of any scheme offered
by any of the retirement village companies;
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(d) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark at no time
controls or has the right to control any of the
retirement village companies, or any manager of
any scheme offered by any of the retirement village
companies;

(e) That no relationship exists at any time between
Geoffrey James Crichton Clark and any of the
retirement village companies, or any manager of
any scheme offered by any of the retirement village
companies, that affects, or is likely to affect, his
performance as a statutory supervisor;

(f) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark maintains
satisfactory professional indemnity insurance in
respect of the exercise of the functions and powers
of a statutory supervisor;

(g) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark reports to
the Commission on any occurrence or change in
matters material to the Commission’s approvals of
him; and in any event on an annual basis to the
Commission by 1 March of each calendar year.

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2005.
[L.S.]

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was affixed
in the presence of:

JANE DIPLOCK, Chairperson.

aud715

LLand Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Public Works Act 1981

Declaring Conservation Land to be Part of a Reserve

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the
Otago Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
declares that the conservation area described in the First
Schedule shall be set apart as a reserve and included in
the reserve described in the Second Schedule, subject to the
Reserves Act 1977, and classified as a historic reserve
subject to the provisions of the latter Act.

Otago Land District—Central Otago District
First Schedule

Area .
ha Description
59.1360 Lot 2, DP 26987 (all Computer Freehold Register
18D/1004).
Second Schedule
Area ..
ha Description
71.4410 Part Section 206, Block X, Leaning Rock Survey
District.
24.5000 Section 1, SO 22853.
6.3675 Section 179, Block X, Leaning Rock Survey
District.
Dated at Dunedin this 1st day of July 2005.
J. E. CONNELL.

(File: DOC PAA-13-03-28)

In4555

Land Taken for the State Highway No. 20,
Mt Roskill Extension—Auckland

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General
A Proclamation

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, I, The Honourable
Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General of New Zealand,
hereby declare the land described in the First Schedule to be
taken for use in connection with a road and the land described
in the Second Schedule to be taken for maintenance and
access easement in gross for the purpose set out in the Third
Schedule. The land described in the First Schedule and the
easement described in the Second Schedule shall vest in
the Crown on the 14th day after the date of the publication
of this Proclamation in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land Registry—Auckland City
First Schedule
Area
m2

823 Part of Lot 1, DP 77953 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA58B/353); shown as section 2 on
SO 347634.

108 Part of Lot 1, DP 77953 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA58B/353); shown as section 1 on
SO 347634.

This land is located at 72 Hayr Road and 4 to 6 Carr Road,
Mt Roskill, Auckland.

Description
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Second Schedule
Area
m2

155 Part of Lot 1, DP 77953 (part Computer

Freehold Register NAS58B/353); marked “A”
on SO 347634.

This land is located at 72 Hayr Road and 4 to 6 Carr Road,
Mt Roskill, Auckland.

Third Schedule

Purpose for Which Maintenance and Access Easement
Required

The Crown shall have a maintenance and access easement in
gross over the maintenance easement land for the purposes
of constructing, inspecting, maintaining and replacing
retaining walls on the boundary between Hayr Road and the
land in Computer Freehold Register NA58B/353.

Rights, Powers, Terms and Conditions

1. The provisions relating to rights of way in the Fourth
Schedule to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 are implied
herein as if set out in full, except where inconsistent with
any conditions contained in this notice in which case the
conditions contained in this notice shall prevail.

Description

2. The Crown may, for the purpose of exercising any right
or complying with any obligation of the Crown under this
notice in relation to the maintenance easement:

(a) enter the maintenance easement land at any time
with or without agents, consultants, servants,
contractors and workmen with all necessary tools,
implements, machinery, vehicles or equipment; and

(b) remain on the maintenance easement land for such
time as is necessary for the purpose of exercising
such right or performing such obligation.

3. In exercising any rights under clause 2 of this Schedule,
the Crown shall:

(a) cause as little damage, disturbance, inconvenience
and interruption to the maintenance easement land
and to the use of the maintenance easement land as
is reasonably necessary; and

(b) forthwith make good any damage done to the
maintenance easement land and to any occupier of
the maintenance easement land including any
damage done to any property of an occupier of the
maintenance easement land.

4. To ensure that the Crown can maintain the Hayr Road
overbridge, the registered proprietor covenants with the
Crown that it will not build or erect any structures or other
improvements on the maintenance easement land without
first obtaining the written consent of the Crown. The Crown
shall be entitled to withhold such consent if, in the Crown’s
reasonable opinion, such building, structure or improvement
will or might have the effect of obstructing the Crown’s
access to the Hayr Road overbridge or will or may
significantly increase the Crown’s cost of maintaining the
Hayr Road overbridge.

5. The registered proprietor shall repair, maintain and keep
in good order, condition and repair the maintenance
easement land. The costs of such maintenance shall be borne
by the registered proprietor. For the avoidance of doubt, the
Crown shall not be liable for the cost of maintaining any
part of the maintenance easement land.

6. (a) If the registered proprietor fails to maintain the
maintenance easement land as required under this
notice, and such failure to maintain the maintenance
easement land results in additional maintenance costs
to the Crown, then the Crown shall serve written
notice on the registered proprietor requiring the
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registered proprietor to complete the maintenance
works within seven days from the service of the
notice.

(b) If the registered proprictor does not complete the
maintenance works before expiration of the notice,
the Crown shall be entitled to undertake such
maintenance works and recover the costs of so doing
from the registered proprietor as a liquidated debt.

7. The grant of easement shall be in perpetuity. The
registered proprietor shall have no power whether express
or implied to determine the easement for breach of a
provision herein.

8. The registered proprietor shall not do any act which
impedes, interferes with or restricts the rights of the Crown
and other authorised persons in relation to the easement.

9. Any notice given, or required to be given, by either of
the parties shall be in writing and shall be deemed to be duly
given in accordance with section 152 of the Property Law
Act 1952.

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of
New Zealand this 12th day of July 2005.

[L.S.]

PETE HODGSON, Minister for Land Information.
God Save The Queen!

(LINZ CPC/2001/7221)

In4671

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road and a
Leasehold Estate in Land—State Highway No. 1
Interchange, Otahuhu, Auckland City

Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to
take land and an interest in land described in the Schedules
hereto.

The land described in the First Schedule to this notice is
required for road, namely construction of the State Highway
No. 1 Otahuhu Interchange, Auckland.

The land is required to alleviate traffic congestion in the
Auckland metropolitan area.

The proposed land use is in accordance with the designation
under the district plan.

A leasehold estate of the land described in the Second
Schedule to this notice is required for the purpose set out in
the Third Schedule to this notice.

The terms of the leasehold estate are set out in the Fourth
Schedule to this notice.

The owners of the land have been served with notice of the
Crown’s intention to take their land and interest in land and
their right to object.

Any other person having the right to object may send a
written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, Level
Eight, District Court Building, Wellesley Street (P.O. Box
7147), Auckland, within 20 working days after the date of
publication of this notice.

If any objection is made in accordance with this notice, a
public hearing will be heard with the right of the objector to
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise
requires and each objector will be informed of the time and
place of the hearing.

Any person requiring further information in respect of this
advice should contact Hugh Tercel, The Property Group
Limited, P.O. Box 104, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 8531.

Land and an interest in land at 72 Luke Street:
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North Auckland Land Registry—Auckland City
First Schedule
Area
m2
629 Being part of Lot 2, DP 116683 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA66B/668), North Auckland
Land Registry; shown as Section 1 on SO 350507.
Second Schedule
Area
m2
2945 Being part of Lot 2, DP 116683 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA66B/668), North Auckland
Land Registry; shown as Section 2 on SO 350507.
Third Schedule
Purpose for Which Leasehold Estate Required
The leasehold estate is required over the land referred to in
the Second Schedule to this notice to enable the Crown to
demolish the improvements located on the land described in
the Second Schedule to this notice (“the demolition works”).
Fourth Schedule
Terms of Leasehold Estate

I. The Crown must give the registered proprietors one
month’s notice in writing that it intends to enter the land
subject to the leasehold estate for occupation during the
demolition works.

Description

Description

2. The leaschold estate shall have a term of one year,
commencing on the date immediately following the
expiry of the Crown’s notice, and terminating on five
working days’ notice following completion of all
necessary demolition works.

3. Notwithstanding the term created, the Crown may
terminate the leasehold estate at any time by giving the
registered proprietors one month’s notice in writing.

4. The Crown shall have the right to occupy the land
subject to the leasehold estate, including the right to
enter and re-enter the land at all times, with or without
such equipment as is reasonably necessary to complete
the demolition works.

5. The Crown will procure and comply with the terms and
conditions of any permits or consents lawfully required
to be issued by any territorial or other authority prior to
commencement of the demolition works.

6. In carrying out the demolition works, the Crown will
disconnect and make safe all services to the land.

7. The Crown shall repair any damage caused to any part of
the surface of the registered proprietors’ land resulting
from the Crown’s occupation of the land subject to the
leasehold estate.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of July 2005.
PETE HODGSON, Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2001/7459)

In4657

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 110

21 JULY 2005

North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City Council
Schedule

Anrlezza Description
978 Lot 12, DP 22829 (Computer Freehold Register
NA22A/198).
853 Lot 13, DP 22829 (Computer Freehold Register
NA22A/199).

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of July 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1576)

1n4594

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 2,
Old Netherton Road, Hauraki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District
Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Arezza
m

2949 Part Lot 2, DP S91608; shown as Section 4 on
SO 353862 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA72B/976).

Dated at Christchurch this 11th day of July 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9370)

1n4628

Description

Land Acquired for a Heritage Property—Great
North Road, Waitakere City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an order of the Environment Court,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for a heritage property and vested in the Waitakere
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Land Acquired for Road—Thomas Road,
Hamilton City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in the Hamilton
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City
Schedule
Ar%a Description
m

40 Part Lot 2, DP S49380; shown as Section 1 on
SO 353511 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA42C/880).

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of July 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9962)

In4585

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
—Te Heu Road, State Highway No. 4,

Wanganui District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,

and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
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declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for use in connection with a road and shall
vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Wellington Land District—Wanganui District
Ar;g-a Description

9399 Part Maraetaua 4B1 Block (part Computer
Freehold Register WN9B/956); shown as Section
1 on SO 352185.

Dated at Christchurch this 11th day of July 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/4168)

1n4712
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the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule
Area
n,12
156 Part Allotment 152, Te Papa Parish; shown as

Section 1 on SO 319877 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA570/14, limited as to parcels).

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10575)

In4552

Description

Easement Acquired—No. 1 Road, Waiari, Western
Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, Trevor Knowles, Land Information
New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect
having been entered into, creating:
1. right of way with the rights and powers set out in
paragraphs 6 and 10 to 14 inclusive of Schedule 4 of
the Land Transfer Regulations 2002;

2. right to convey water together with the rights and
powers set out in paragraphs 3 and 10 to 14 inclusive
of Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002,
except that the words

“in common with the grantor and other persons to
whom the grantor may grant similar rights”
in paragraph 3 (i) shall be deleted; and

3. right to convey electricity together with rights and
powers set out in paragraphs 7 and 10 to 14 inclusive
of Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002,
except that the words

“as agreed by the grantor at the time of installation
of the facility”
in paragraph 7 (3) shall be deleted
are hereby acquired over the land described in the Schedule
to this notice, appurtenant to Section 1, SO 349568 and shall
vest in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council on the
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule

Area

Description
m? p

33 Part Lot 1, DP S86829; marked “C” on
SO 349568 (part Computer Freechold Register
SA68A/367).

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10471)

In4553

Land Acquired for Road—Omanawa Road,
Omanawa, Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,

Land Declared Road—Domett Street, Nelson

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the Nelson City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Nelson Land District—Nelson City
Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Arga
m

610 Part Section 205, City of Nelson; marked “A” on
SO 12848 (part Computer Interest Register
80431).

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1046)

1n4572

Description

Road Realignment—L.ittle Goat/Waterfall Bay
Roads, Great Barrier Island, Auckland City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, agreements to that effect having been entered
into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is
hereby acquired for road and shall vest in the Auckland City
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City
Schedule
Area
n,12

3237 Part Allotment S19, Parish of Aotea; shown as
Section 1 on SO 70816 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA655/64).
1907 Part Allotment N20, Parish of Aotea; shown as
Section 7 on SO 70816 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA655/64).
2167 Part Allotment S20, Parish of Aotea; shown as
Section 8 on SO 70816 (part Computer Freehold
Register NAS573/51 Limited).
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1026)

In4583

Description
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Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 2,
Old Netherton Road, Hauraki District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2)
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Arga
m
285 Part Lot 2, DP 4617; shown as Section 5 on

SO 353862 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA228/300).

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/4849)

In4633

Description
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Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 2,
Old Netherton Road, Hauraki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District
Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Area
l’Il2
126 Part Lot 1, DP S3814; shown as Section 3 on

SO 353862 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA1236/86).

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9945)

In4634

Description

21 JULY 2005

Register SA1225/47, subject to fencing agreement
in transfer S94011.
South Auckland Land District—Matamata-Piako District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Arga
m
591 Part DP 7062; shown as Section 3 on SO 354127
(part Computer Freehold Register SA259/233).
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Arga
m
1049 Adjoining or passing through DP 7062; shown
as Section 2 on SO 354127.
Third Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Arga
m
7455 Adjoining or passing through DP 7062, part

DP 8645 and part DP 9878 and Lot 1, DP S3512;
shown as Section 1 on SO 354127.

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1554)

n4563

Description

Description

Description

Road Realignment—Alexandra Road, Waharoa,
Matamata—Piako District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the
Matamata-Piako District Council.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Second and Third
Schedules to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3):

(i) The area described in the Second Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register SA259/233, subject to mortgage B681906.1.

(il)) The area described in the Third Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State
Highway No. 2, Tauranga Eastern Arterial,
Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
Land Declared as Limited Access Road

A}fza Description

1.5567 Part Lot 2, DP S12413; shown as Section 8 on
SO 337929 (part Computer Freehold Register
132284).

1.6150 Part Lot 3, DP S12413; shown as Section 2 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA9C/18).

3.3285 Part Lot 1, DP 9297; shown as Section 5 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA236/149).

2.7630 Part Lot 2, DP 9297; shown as Section 10 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA47A/513).

n,12

9889 Part Lot 2, DP S55860; shown as Section 13 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA47A/513).

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8050)

n4573
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Land Declared Road and Set Apart as Segregation
Strip—State Highway No. 2, Tauranga Northern
Arterial, Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 88 of the Transit New Zealand Act 1991,
becomes road and limited access road and shall form part of
State Highway No. 2 and vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to section 52 (1), declares that the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is set apart
for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and
shall remain vested in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road

Aﬁza Description

2.4278 Part Lot 7, DP S1496; shown as Section 1 on
SO 352025 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA14B/41).
Part Lot 1, DP S15316; shown as Section 3 on
SO 352025 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA13B/234).

Second Schedule

Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road
(Segregation Strip)
Area
m2

3.3688

Description

62 Part Lot 7, DP S1496; shown as Section 2 on
SO 352025 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA14B/41).

51 Part Lot 1, DP S15316; shown as Section 4 on
SO 352025 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA13B/234).
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2001/6735, CPC/2001/7393)

In4651

Land Acquired for Use in Connection with a Road
(Segregation Strip)—Tauranga Eastern Arterial,
Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for use in connection with a road
(segregation strip) and vested in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
Areza

Description
m

47 Part Lot 3, DP S12413; shown as Section 1 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA9C/18).
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48 Part Lot 3, DP S12413; shown as Section 3 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA9C/18).

95 Part Lot 1, DP 9297; shown as Section 4 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA236/149).

95 Part Lot 1, DP 9297; shown as Section 6 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA236/149).

77 Part Lot 2, DP 9297, shown as Section 9 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA47A/513).

77 Part Lot 2, DP 9297; shown as Section 11 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA47A/513).

39 Part Lot 2, DP S55860; shown as Section 12 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA47A/513).

11 Part Lot 2, DP S55860; shown as Section 14 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA47A/513).

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8050)

In4574

Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road
(Segregation Strip)—Tauranga Eastern Arterial,
Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is set apart for use in connection with a road
(segregation strip) and shall remain vested in the Crown.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule
Severance
Area Description
m? escriptio

35 Part Lot 2, DP S12413; shown as Section 7 on
SO 337929 (part Computer Freehold Register
132284).

60 Part Lot 2, DP S12413; shown as Section 9 on
SO 337929 (part Computer Freehold Register
132284).

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8050)

In4575

Land Taken as Severance—Tauranga Eastern
Arterial, Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 119 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be taken and amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register SA9C/18, subject to mortgage B442727.5,
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.
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South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule
Severance
Area
m2
8160 Part Lot 2, DP S12413; shown as Section 6 on
SO 337929 (part Computer Freechold Register
132284).

Description

ha

14.3187 Part Lot 2, DP S12413 (being the balance of

Computer Freehold Register 132284).
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8050)

1n4576

Land Taken as Severance—Tauranga Eastern
Arterial, Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 119 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be taken and shall vest in the Crown for use in connection
with a road on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule
Severance
Areza
m

647 Part Lot 2, DP S55860; shown as Section 15 on
SO 341683 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA47A/513).

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8050)

In4577

Description

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—Young
Street, New Plymouth District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portions of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
TNH2/449, subject to mortgage 481356.4, on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District
Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Anrl%a Description

56 Part Lot 1, DP 10872 (Computer Freehold
Register TNH2/449); marked “A” on SO 13353.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1555)

In4571
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Land Declared Service Lane—Domett and Bank
Streets, Waitara, New Plymouth District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be service lane and vested in the New Plymouth District
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District
Schedule
Land Declared as Service Lane

Aéleza Description

21 Part Lot 10, DP 1097; shown as Section 1 on
SO 14861 (part Computer Frechold Register
TNG4/965).

20 Part Lot 11, Deeds Plan 11; shown as Section 2
on SO 14861 (part Computer Freehold Register
TNG4/1234).

165 Part Lot 15, Deeds Plan 11; shown as Section 6
on SO 14861 (part Computer Freehold Register
TN127/179).

254 Part Sections 9 and 10, DP 1097; shown as
Section 7 on SO 14861 (part Computer Freehold
Register TNA3/1164).

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1555)

1n4706

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State
Highway No. 45, South Road/Mataikahawai Road
Intersection, South Taranaki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 45
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Taranaki Land District—South Taranaki District

Schedule
Land Declared Limited Access Road
Aél%a Description

4332 Part Lot 4, DP 675; shown as Section 1 on
SO 308221 (part Computer Freehold Register
TND4/427).

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of January 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1943, CPC/1999/4290)

1n4667

Land to be Declared Road—Greymouth Flood
Wall, Grey District

Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road vested in the Grey District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
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Westland Land District—Grey District
Schedule
Land Declared as Road and Vested

Area
ha

0.1008

Description

Part Reserve 24; marked “B” on SO 11793 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 20 July 1868, page 364).

Part Reserve 24; marked “Y” on SO 11793 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 20 July 1868, page 364).

Lots 1 and 2, DP 3019 (Computer Freehold
Register 86612).

0.3430 Lots 4, 5 and 6, DP 3020 (Computer Freehold
Register 86614).

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1238)

In4538

0.3125

0.1565
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to section 256 of the Ngai Tahu Claims
Settlement Act 1998.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5322)

n4609

Land Declared Crown Land—Ohau River,
Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 42 (3) (b) of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule
to be Crown land, subject to the Land Act 1948.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District

Schedule

Area
ha

16.6950 Part Run 292 (Gazette Notice 493075.1);
marked “A” on SO 15710.

345450 Part Run 292 (Gazette Notice 493075.1);
marked “A” on SO 15711.

104.2060 Part Run 292 (Gazette Notice 493075.1);
marked “A” on SO 15712.

52.5990 Part Run 292 (Gazette Notice 493075.1);
marked “A” on SO 15713.

Part Run 292 (Gazette Notice 493075.1);
marked “A” on SO 15714.

21.3600 Part Run 292 (Gazette Notice 493075.1);
marked “B” on SO 15714.

1.6637 Part Run 292 (Gazette Notice 814941.1);
marked “B” on SO 17164.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5322)

In4610

Description

30.0600

Land Acquired for Road—Horeke Road, Taheke

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and vested in the Far North District
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule

Anrlezza Description
72 Part Lot 1, DP 173398; shown as Section 1 on
SO 340526 (part Computer Freehold Register

NA106B/553).
6 Part Lot 2, DP 193630; shown as Section 2 on
SO 340526 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA122D/703).
643 Part Section 6, Block IV, Waoku Survey
District; shown as Section 3 on SO 340526
(part Computer Freehold Register NA121C/970).
90 Part Lot 1, DP 193630; shown as Section 4 on
SO 340526 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA122D/702).
438 Part Section 31, SO 62039; shown as Section
5 on SO 340526 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA87A/203).
Dated at Auckland this 8th day of July 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1023)

In4562

Land Declared Crown Land—Ohau River,
Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 42 (3) (b) of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule
to be Crown Land, subject to the interests described in
the Schedule and the Land Act 1948.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Schedule

Area
ha
87.1665 Part Ohau River Bed (part Gazette Notice
A078078.1); shown as Section 2 on SO 20204,

subject to right of way easement in gross
A476099.2 and Nohoana Entitlement, pursuant

Description

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 3,
Waitomo Valley Road, Otorohanga District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Otorohanga District
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
Il’l2

1306 Part Lot 1, DP S53259; shown as Section 1 on
SO 349962 (part Computer Freehold Register
SAS51B/861).

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of July 2005.
R.J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9038)

In4635

Description
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Land Set Apart for a Conservation Area—State
Highway No. 2, Pakipaki, Hastings District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set
apart for a conservation area, under the Conservation Act
1987, and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Conservation Area
Area
m2
179 Part Kakiraawa, 2B2D2 Block, situated in Block
©aor7.1p)  III, Te Mata Survey District, coloured blue,
edged blue on SO 6334 (part Gazette Notice
368452.1 — New Zealand Gazette, 2 August 1979,
page 2284).
5 Part Kakiraawa, 2B2D3 Block, situated in Block
©aor0.2p) I, Te Mata Survey District, coloured sepia,
edged sepia on SO 6334 (part Gazette Notice
368452.1 — New Zealand Gazette, 2 August 1979,
page 2284).
316 Part Kakiraawa, 2B2D3 Block, situated in Block
©aori2sp)  III, Te Mata Survey District, coloured sepia,
edged sepia on SO 6334 (part Gazette Notice
368452.1 — New Zealand Gazette, 2 August 1979,
page 2284).
Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/8926)

1n4570

Description

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 1,
Robinsons/Curraghs Roads, Selwyn District
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be
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road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Selwyn District
Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Arga
m
106 Part Lot 2, DP 82599; shown as Section 1 on
SO 344132 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB47D/144).
106 Part Lot 1, DP 307449; shown as Section 4 on
SO 344132 (part Computer Freehold Register
28826).
Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9375)

1n4627

Description

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Block

VI, Town of Hirtsfield (Orepuki)

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981 and

to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares

the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set

apart for a State primary school, subject to Part 9 of the Ngai

Tahu Claims Settlement Act 1998.

Southland Land District—Southland District

Schedule

Area
n,12
190 Section 1, SO 351332, being Crown land

(water race reserve — no title) adjoining and
passing through Sections 8, 9, 10 and 11,
Block VIII, Town of Hirtsfield.

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2005.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2004/9527)

In4584

Description

Reserves Act 1977

Revocation of Reserves

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator of the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation revokes the
reservation over the lands described in the Schedule as reserves for the purposes specified at the end of the respective
descriptions of the lands with the effect that the lands are now Crown land available for disposal under the Land Act 1948.

Canterbury Land District—Selwyn District
Schedule
Arga

Description
m

1383 Part Reserve 4363; shown as Section 1 on SO 345772 (part New Zealand

Classification

Recreation reserve.

Gazette, 22 January 1981, page 101 — part Computer Interest Register CB 45/54).

1176 Part Reserve 4363; shown as Section 2 on SO 345772 (part New Zealand

Recreation reserve.

Gazette, 22 January 1981, page 101 — part Computer Interest Register CB 45/54).

5846 Part Reserve 3047; shown as Section 3 on SO 345772 (part New Zealand

Gazette, 10 February 1898, page 245).

1496 Part Reserve 3047; shown as Section 4 on SO 345772 (part New Zealand

Gazette, 10 February 1898, page 245).
Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of July 2005.
MICHAEL J. CUDDIHY.
(File: DOC DO PAC-12-02-01)

1n4596

Use and convenience of anglers
and the general public.
Use and convenience of anglers
and the general public.




21 JULY 2005 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 110 2659

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:
Serial Date of Price

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Number  Enactment  Code Retail
Health Practitioners Health Practitioners (Quality Assurance Activities: ~ 2005/208 11/7/05 4-BX $2.10
Competence Rotorua General Practice Group Limited)
Assurance Act 2003 Notice 2005
Gas Act 1992 Gas (Levy of Industry Participants) 2005/209 18/7/05 7-BY $2.30
Regulations 2005
Human Assisted Human Assisted Reproductive Technology (Fees) 2005/210 18/7/05 3-BX $2.10
Reproductive Regulations 2005
Technology Act 2004
Fair Trading Act 1986 Product Safety Standards (Baby Walkers) 2005/211 18/7/05 3-BX $2.10
Amendment Regulations 2005
Fair Trading Act 1986 Product Safety Standards (Household Cots) 2005/212 18/7/05 5-BY $2.30
Regulations 2005

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of
purchases as follows:

Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge
$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p
$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p
$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Centreplace, Bryce Street
(P.O. Box 928), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag),
Christchurch 1; and located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs4679

General Section

Food Standards Australia New Zealand

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991

Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code—Amendment No. 80 — 2005

Preamble

The variations set forth in the Schedule below are variations to Standards in the Australia New Zealand Food Standards
Code published by the National Health and Medical Research Council in the Commonwealth of Australia Gazette, No. P 27, on
27 August 1987, which have been varied from time to time.

These variations are published pursuant to section 23A of the Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991.

Citation

These variations may be collectively known as the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code — Amendment No. 80 — 2005.
Commencement

These variations commence on gazettal.

SCHEDULE

[1] Standard 1.3.1 is varied by omitting from Schedule 1, under item 14.1.3 Water based flavoured drinks*, the entry for
Saccharin, substituting —

954 Saccharin 150 mg/kg
[2] Standard 1.4.2 is varied by —
[2.1] omitting from Schedule 1 all entries for the following chemical —
Cloquintocet acid



2660 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 110 21 JULY 2005

[2.2] omitting from Schedule 1 the residue definition for the chemical appearing in Column 1 of the Table to this sub-item,
substituting the residue definition appearing in Column 2 —

COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2
CLOQUINTOCET-MEXYL SUM OF CLOQUINTOCET MEXYL AND 5-
CHLORO-8-QUINOLINOXYACETIC ACID,
EXPRESSED AS CLOQUINTOCET MEXYL
COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: SUM

OF FLUDIOXONIL AND OXIDISABLE
METABOLITES, EXPRESSED AS
FLUDIOXONIL
COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN:
FLUDIOXONIL

FLUDIOXONIL

[2.3] inserting in Schedule 1 —

BOSCALID PINOXADEN
COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN: BOSCALID SUM OF 8-(2,6-DIETHYL-4-METHYLPHENYL)-

COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: SUM OF
BOSCALID, 2-CHLORO-N-(4’-CHLORO-5-
HYDROXYBIPHENYL-2-YL) NICOTINAMIDE AND
GLUCURONIDE CONJUGATE OF 2-CHLORO-N-(4’-

TETRAHYDRO-PYRAZOLO [1,2-D][1,4,5]
OXADIAZEPINE-7,9-DIONE AND 8-(2,6-DIETHYL-
4-HYDROXYMETHYLPHENYL)-TETRAHYDRO-
PYRAZOLO [1,2-D][1,4,5] OXADIAZEPINE-7,9-

CHLORO—5—HYDROXYBIPHENYL-z-YL) DIONE, EXPRESSED AS PINOXADEN

NICOTINAMIDE, EXPRESSED AS BOSCALID BARLEY T*0.02
EQUIVALENTS EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05
DRIED GRAPES 15 EGGSs T*0.05
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) 0.05 MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05
GRAPES 4 MILKS 7*0.02
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE FAT) 0.1 POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF T*0.05
MILKS *0.02 POULTRY MEAT T*0.05
WHEAT T*0.02
ETHOXYSULFURON
COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN: PYRACLOSTROBIN

COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN:
PYRACLOSTROBIN
COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: SUM OF

ETHOXYSULFURON
COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: 2-AMINO-4, 6-
DIMETHOXYPYRIMIDINE, EXPRESSED AS

ETHOXYSULFURON PYRACLOSTROBIN AND METABOLITES
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05 HYDROLYSED TO 1-(4-CHLORO-PHENYL)-1H-
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05 PYRAZOL-3-OL, EXPRESSED AS
MILKS T*0.01 PYRACLOSTROBIN
SUGAR CANE 7*0.01 BANANA *0.02
DRIED GRAPES 5
ETOXAZOLE EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.05
ETOXAZOLE EGGS *0.05
COTTON SEED 10.2 GRAPES 2
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) T*0.01 MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE FAT) *0.05
EGGSs T*0.01 MILKS *0.01
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE FAT) T*0.01 POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.05
MILKS T*0.01 POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) *0.05
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF T*0.01
POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) T*0.01

[2.4] omitting from Schedule 1 the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals —

CARBENDAZIM IPRODIONE
SUM OF CARBENDAZIM AND 2- IPRODIONE
AMINOBENZIMIDAZOLE, EXPRESSED AS HERBS T5
CARBENDAZIM TURMERIC ROOT TS
FRUITING VEGETABLES, CUCURBITS 2
LINURON
DELTAMETHRIN SUM OF LINURON PLUS 3,4-DICHLOROANILINE,
DELTAMETHRIN EXPRESSED AS LINURON
CATTLE MILK (IN THE FAT) 0.5 HERBS T*0.05
GOAT MILK (IN THE FAT) 0.2
SHEEP MILK (IN THE FAT) 0.2 METOLACHLOR
METOLACHLOR
EMAMECTIN CORIANDER (LEAVES, STEM, T0.05
EMAMECTIN B1A, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER AND ROOTS)
EMAMECTIN B1B, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER
FRUITING VEGETABLES, OTHER T*0.01

THAN CUCURBITS
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[2.5] inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 1, the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals —

BIFENTHRIN
BIFENTHRIN

SWEET POTATO *0.05

CARBENDAZIM
SUM OF CARBENDAZIM AND 2-
AMINOBENZIMIDAZOLE, EXPRESSED AS

CARBENDAZIM
FRUITING VEGETABLES, CUCURBITS 2
[EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE LISTED
UNDER THIS CHEMICAL]
MELONS [EXCEPT WATERMELON] 4

CHLORHEXIDINE

CHLORHEXIDINE
SHEEP, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.5
SHEEP FAT *0.5
SHEEP MEAT *0.5

LINURON
SUM OF LINURON PLUS 3,4-DICHLOROANILINE,
EXPRESSED AS LINURON
HERBS [EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE T0.5
LISTED UNDER THIS CHEMICAL ]

KAFFIR LIME LEAVES T0.5
LEMON BALM T0.5
LEMON GRASS T0.5
LEMON VERBENA T0.5
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.05
POULTRY MEAT *0.05

METOLACHLOR

METOLACHLOR
CORIANDER (LEAVES, STEM) T*0.05
CORIANDER, ROOTS T0.5

CHLOROTHALONIL

METSULFURON-METHYL
METSULFURON-METHYL

CHLOROTHALONIL
FENNEL, BULB TI10
GALANGAL, GREATER T7
GALANGAL, LESSER T7

LINSEED T*0.02

ORYZALIN
ORYZALIN

CHLORPYRIFOS
CHLORPYRIFOS

GARLIC T*0.05

PARSLEY T0.05

PROCYMIDONE
PROCYMIDONE

CLOFENTEZINE

ADZUKI BEAN (DRY) 0.2

CLOFENTEZINE
ALMONDS 10.5
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05
MILKS T*0.05

PYRIMETHANIL
PYRIMETHANIL

BANANA 710.2

RACTOPAMINE

CLOQUINTOCET-MEXYL
SUM OF CLOQUINTOCET MEXYL AND 5-
CHLORO-8-QUINOLINOXYACETIC ACID,
EXPRESSED AS CLOQUINTOCET MEXYL

RACTOPAMINE
CATTLE FAT T*0.02
CATTLE KIDNEY T0.1
CATTLE MEAT T*0.02

BARLEY T*0.1

DELTAMETHRIN
DELTAMETHRIN

MILKS 0.05

SPIROXAMINE
COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN: SPIROXAMINE
COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: SPIROXAMINE
CARBOXYLIC ACID, EXPRESSED AS

DITHIOCARBAMATES
TOTAL DITHIOCARBAMATES, DETERMINED AS
CARBON DISULPHIDE EVOLVED DURING ACID
DIGESTION AND EXPRESSED AS MILLIGRAMS OF
CARBON DISULPHIDE PER KILOGRAM OF FOOD

CUSTARD APPLE T5

EMAMECTIN
EMAMECTIN B1A, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER AND
EMAMECTIN B1B, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER

SPIROXAMINE
BANANA TS5
TEBUCONAZOLE
TEBUCONAZOLE
DRIED GRAPES 5
GRAPES 2
THIODICARB

SUM OF THIODICARB, METHOMYL AND
METHOMYL OXIME, EXPRESSED AS
THIODICARB SEE ALSO METHOMYL

PEPPERS, SWEET 0.01
TOMATO 0.01

PEPPERS, SWEET TS5

IMIDACLOPRID
SUM OF IMIDACLOPRID AND METABOLITES
CONTAINING THE 6-
CHLOROPYRIDINYMETHYLENEMOIETY,
EXPRESSED AS IMIDACLOPRID

GRAPES TO.1
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[2.6] omitting from Schedule 1, under the entries for the following chemicals, the maximum residue limit for the food,

substituting —

CLOQUINTOCET-MEXYL
SUM OF CLOQUINTOCET MEXYL AND 5-
CHLORO-8-QUINOLINOXYACETIC ACID,
EXPRESSED AS CLOQUINTOCET MEXYL

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.1
EGGs *0.1
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) *0.1
MILKS *0.1
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.1
POULTRY MEAT *0.1
WHEAT *0.1
DELTAMETHRIN
DELTAMETHRIN
GOAT MEAT (IN THE FAT) 0.2
SHEEP MEAT (IN THE FAT) 0.2
EMAMECTIN

EMAMECTIN B1A, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER AND
EMAMECTIN B1B, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER

LETTUCE, HEAD 0.2
LETTUCE, LEAF 0.2

FLUDIOXONIL
COMMODITIES OF ANIMAL ORIGIN: SUM OF
FLUDIOXONIL AND OXIDISABLE METABOLITES,
EXPRESSED AS FLUDIOXONIL
COMMODITIES OF PLANT ORIGIN: FLUDIOXONIL

LINURON
SUM OF LINURON PLUS 3,4-DICHLOROANILINE,
EXPRESSED AS LINURON
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) 1
EGGs *0.05
METOLACHLOR
METOLACHLOR
BERGAMOT T*0.05
BURNET, SALAD T*0.05
CHERVIL T*0.05
CORIANDER, SEED T*0.05
DILL, SEED T*0.05
FENNEL, SEED T*0.05
GALANGAL, GREATER T0.5
HERBS T*0.05
KAFFIR LIME LEAVES T*0.05
LEMON GRASS T*0.05
LEMON VERBENA (DRY LEAVES) T*0.05
MIZUNA T*0.05
ROSE AND DIANTHUS (EDIBLE T*0.05
FLOWERS)

RUCOLA (ROCKET) T*0.05
TURMERIC, ROOT T0.5
PENDIMETHALIN
PENDIMETHALIN
TOMATO *0.05
SPINOSAD
SUM OF SPINOSYN A AND SPINOSYN D
STONE FRUITS 1

MAIZE *0.02
SWEET CORN (CORN-ON-THE-COB) *0.02
GUAZATINE
GUAZATINE
MELONS [EXCEPT WATERMELON] 10
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Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated

Annual Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Trust Particulars

The trust was initially incorporated on 5 August 1988 as the Trust Bank Bay of Plenty Community Trust in accordance with
the provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. It continues under the provisions of the Community Trusts Act
1999. The purpose of the trust is to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other benefits to Bay of Plenty

communities. In April 1998, the name was changed to the Bay of Plenty Community Trust.

Trustees:

Mr R. B. Sharp (Chair), Ms T. J. Eggleton, Ms S. Kai Fong, Mr B. Kerr, Mrs J. Knudsen J.p., Ms E. Leighton Q.S.0.,
Mr L. Martin J.P., Mrs P. J. McLeod M.N.Z.M., Mrs M. Ngatai J.P., Mr V. Payne, Ms P. Thompson and Ms M. Waaka M.N.Z.M.

Trust Manager:

Mr B. W. Cronin.
Accountants:

Staples Rodway, Tauranga.
Auditors:

Ingham Mora, Tauranga.
Bankers:

BNZ, Tauranga.

Westpac, Tauranga.
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Financial Advisors:

Russell Investment Group Limited, Auckland.
Solicitors:

Sharp Tudhope, Tauranga

Tax Advisors:

KPMG, Christchurch.

Chairman’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

It is my pleasure to report to you on the operation of the Bay of Plenty Community Trust for the year ended 31 March 2005. It
has been an interesting and challenging year. The trust has increased its donations into our Bay of Plenty Region to $2.9m and
in addition has made interest free loans of $1.1m into community projects with some further loans to be drawn down after
balance date.

The trust received an $8.3m return on its investments for the year ended 31 March 2005. While this is down significantly on
the previous year, it must be remembered that the trust’s earnings for the year to 31 March 2004 were outstanding and not
expected to be repeated. The return of 7.50% this year was slightly ahead of budget.

After donations and costs, the trust had a net surplus of $4.6m which supplements its capital to help preserve its real value
relative to inflation and population growth, as well as to restore reserves nearer a level that the trustees have been advised is
prudent to ensure our ability to maintain donations into our community when income is lower.

The net equity of the trust increased from $118.9m to $123.3m over the year as a result of the above.

Trustees’ expenses and trust administration costs have increased largely because of a significant increase in workload over the
year. This reflects the trustees’ more active liaison with its main stakeholders and other community organisations to try to
improve the effectiveness and align the trust’s strategies to the communities’ needs. We can work better by working together.

The trustees allocated up to $600,000 of funding during the 2005 financial year to the trust’s community development fund.
The objective of this was to make funds available for projects aimed at addressing deprivation issues or regional development
projects which improve the economies and employment opportunities in our region. This is a significant change of emphasis
with the trust without abandoning our traditional role of supporting the community and voluntary sector which is so important
to the wellbeing of our communities. Pursuant to this strategy, the trust has committed to a $1m grant to the Rotorua Energy
Events Centre. This development will bring significant economic and employment gains by adding to and building on
Rotorua’s present tourism, convention and events infrastructure.

The trust has continued to fund the Sport BoP CoachForce project which aims at coaching and sport development especially at
grass roots sport in the Bay of Plenty region. We congratulate those involved in that project for their effort and achievement.
The encouragement of sport and recreational activity is seen by the trust as one key component of our communities’ wellbeing.

In January, Dillon Scholarships totalling $71,250 were awarded to 39 tertiary students with disabilities to assist them in
meeting the additional costs of their studies. Not all the scholarships had been uplifted at balance date.

The trust is in good hands with caring trustees who have an excellent range of skills and who have contributed a lot of effort to
running the trust this year. The trust’s funds are invested conservatively and securely in a diversified manner with a long-term
perspective under internationally leading advisors. Trustees have looked at many options for investment and will continue to
do so seeking ways to improve returns if possible without incurring risks they are not comfortable with.

I thank my trustees and the trust’s staff for their contribution to another successful year. I also thank particularly all of those in
our communities who contributed in so many ways to the sporting and voluntary organisations and our local territorial
authorities. They are so important to us. We are lucky to be able to help some with valuable funding through this trust.

RAY SHARP, Chairman.
Date: 8 June 2005.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

2005 2004
$(000) $(000)
Income:
Dividends 2,316 2,944
Interest 3,330 2,799
Investment gains/(losses) (refer Note 5) 2,729 9,129
Donations cancelled and refunded 8 6
8,383 14,878
Less expenditure:
Advertising/public reporting 51 45
Audit fees 7 7
Accountancy fees 9 9
Portfolio management and advisory fees 337 314
Office administration 240 207
Office rental 15 14
Other administration costs 75 85
Trustees’ fees 163 153
Trustees’ expenses 56 50

953 884
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Depreciation
Loss on disposal of assets
Total operating costs
Net surplus/(deficit) before donations
Donations round
Net surplus/(deficit) after donations
Plus/(less) transfers:
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population growth reserve

Net surplus/(deficit) after reserve transfers
(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

Equity at 1 April 2004

Less donations paid from capital:
Donations round
Dillon Scholarship

Net surplus

Increase/(decrease) income fluctuation reserve
Increase/(decrease) inflation and population growth reserve
Total recognised revenue and expenses for the year

Equity at 31 March 2005

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2005

Equity:
Trust capital
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population reserve
Total equity
Represented by—
Current assets:
Westpac—
Current account
Call account
Bank of New Zealand—
Term deposit
Interest free loans
Accounts receivable

Non current assets:
Investments
Fixed assets

Total assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Employees’ entitlement payable

Total net assets

Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:

RAY SHARP, Chairman.

TERRI EGGLETON, Trustee.

Date: 24 June 2005.

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Note

963
7,420
2,808
4,612

(1,236)
(3,240)

(4.476)
136

2005
$(000)
118,853

(73)

(63)
118,717
136
1,236
3,240
4,612
123,329

2005
$(000)

89,308
14,885
19,136

123,329

26
16

280
1,053
11
1,386

122,885
23
122,908
124,294

(939)

(26)
965
123,329
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891
13,987
1,278
12,709

(10,233)
(2,354)

(12,587)
122

2004
$(000)
106,266

(77)

(45)
106,144
122
10,233
2,354
12,709
118,853

2004
$(000)

89,308
13,649
15,896
118,853

2
30
31
71

118,958

28
118,986
119,057

(179)
(25)
204
118,853
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

2005 2004
$(000) $(000)
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Investment income 7,720 8,904
Other 8 6
7,728 8,910
Cash was dispersed to:
Suppliers of goods and services 11 (753)
Trustees (175) (125)
Donations to the community (2,880) (1,380)
Dillon Memorial Scholarship (63) (45)
(3,107) (2,303)
Net cash flows from operating activities 4,621 6,607

Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:
Sale of investments 2,250 2,100
Sale of fixed assets - 1
Cash was applied to:

Purchase of fixed assets (5) (10)

Purchase of investments (6,832) (8,770)
Net cash flows from investing activities (4,587) (6,679)
Increase/(decrease) in cash held 34 (72)
Add cash at 1 April 2004 8 80
Cash at 31 March 2005 42 8
Reconciliation of net surplus and net cash flows from operating activities—
Net surplus transferred to/(from) equity 4,612 12,709
Less payments out of capital (net) (136) (122)

Accrued income included in investments (645) (5,966)

Plus non cash items:

Depreciation of fixed assets 9 7

Loss on disposal of assets 1 -
Movement in working capital:

Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable 20 31

Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 760 10
Net cash flows from operating activities 4,621 6,607

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The trust is a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The group consists of Bay
of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated and its subsidiary Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited.

The financial statements have been prepared as required by the Community Trusts Act 1999 and the Trust Deed dated
17 August 2000 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

Measurement Base

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of financial performance and financial
position on a historical cost basis are followed by the group, with the exception of investments which are stated at market value
as at 31 March 2005.

Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and the financial
position have been applied:

(a) Donations:

Donations made during the year from revenue are included in the statement financial performance. Those made from
trust capital have been included in the statement of movements in equity.

(b) Investments:

All Investments are stated at assessed market value (refer Note 5).
(c) Fixed assets:

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
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(d) Depreciation:
Depreciation is charged to write off the cost of fixed assets over their expected economic lives using the diminishing
value method at rates from 12% to 50% per annum.

(e) Accounts receivable:
Accounts receivable are recorded at their estimated realisable value.

(f) Financial instruments:

The trust includes all financial instrument arrangements in the balance sheet using the concept of accrual accounting.
Financial instruments are valued as per Note 1, measurement base. These instruments arise as a result of everyday
operations and include bank, accounts receivable, accounts payable and investments. Revenues and expenses in
relation to all financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial performance. Financial instruments are
shown at their fair values.

(g) Consolidation:

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated and its subsidiary charitable company, Bay of Plenty Community
Trust Charities Limited, have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

2005 2004
$(000) $(000)
2. Equity
Trust capital— 89,308 89,308
General funds: Trust Company
Opening balance (6,968) 6,968 - -
Less donations from trust capital (136) - (136) (122)
Plus transfer from current year surplus 3,539 (3,403) 136 122
(3,565) 3,565 = =
Income fluctuation reserve:
Opening balance 13,649 3,416
Increase/(decrease) in reserve 1,236 10,233
14,885 13,649
Inflation and population growth reserve:
Opening balance 15,896 13,542
Increase in reserve 3,240 2,354
19,136 15,896
Total equity 123,329 118,853
2005 2004
$(000) $(000)
3. Fixed Assets
Office furniture and equipment:
Cost 67 73
Accumulated depreciation 44 45
Book value 23 28

4. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at market value as at balance date. Accrued interest, accounts payable and donations approved not yet
paid are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each
class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-eight point nine percent (98.9%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial
institutions. However, the trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be minimal. Maximum exposure to
credit risk as at balance date is:

2005 2004

$(000) $(000)
Bank balances 42 8
Bank term deposits 280 2
Accounts receivable 11 31
Interest free loans 1,053 30
Investments 122,885 118,958

Currency Risk

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. The trust has a policy of
fully hedging global bonds and fifty percent (50%) hedging global equities.
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Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government
and local authority securities, and securities held by fund managers.

Fair Value
The carrying value is considered to be the fair value for financial instruments.
5. Investments

The value of investments which are held in equities and fixed interest are subject to market fluctuations. The total investment
portfolio is diversified in such a way that over time reductions in value in particular asset classes should be more than offset by
increases in other classes. Investments are disclosed at market value at balance date and any gains (losses) arising from that
treatment are shown as “investment gains (losses)” in the statement of financial performance. Therefore, no provision has been
made for potential gains or losses that could occur due to future market fluctuations. The investment portfolio as at 31 March
2005 is diversified as follows:

Tower AMP Russell Total

Asset Capital International

Management Investors  Share Fund

$(000) $(000) $(000) $(000)

New Zealand equities 6,479 - - 6,479
New Zealand fixed interest - 23,137 - 23,137
New Zealand cash 15,741 16,386 - 32,127
Global bonds (fully hedged) 27,755 - - 27,755
Global equities (50% hedged) — 285 33,102 33,387
Total 2005 49,975 39,808 33,102 122,885
Total 2004 45,797 40,721 32,440 118,958

The balance date figures above are reflected in the trust’s asset allocations:
Policy (%)  Actual (%)

New Zealand equities 5 5
New Zealand fixed interest 20 19
New Zealand cash 25 26
Global bonds (fully hedged) 20 23
Global equities (50% hedged) 30 27

100 100
6. Taxation

Bay of Plenty Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004, under section CB 4 (1) (m) of the
Income Tax Act 1994.

7. Goods and Services Tax

The trust is not registered for goods and services tax purposes. Accordingly, these financial statements are stated on a G.S.T.
inclusive basis.

8. Related Party Transactions

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited (the company) is wholly owned by Bay of Plenty Community Trust
Incorporated (the trust).

No related party debts have been written off or forgiven during the year.
9. Segment Information

The trust’s activity is to receive income to allocate for charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other purposes
beneficial to the community principally in the Bay of Plenty area.

10. Contingent Liabilities

The following future donations have been approved but are subject in each case to the applicants satisfying particular criteria
specific to each recipient.

Year Ending

Donation Recipient 31 Mar 06 31 Mar 07
$ $

Omokoroa District Sports and Recreation 5,000 -
Habitat for Humanity 4,489 -
Omanu Beach Surf Lifesaving Club 20,000 -
Pukehina School 10,000 -
St Andrews Presbyterian Church 15,000 -
Tauranga Civic Art Gallery Trust 334,000 -

Total contingent liabilities 388,489 _
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11. Commitments
Capital commitments:
There are no capital commitments.
Lease commitments:
Lease commitments under non-cancellable operating leases:
Less than one year $7,000
Auditor’s Report
To the Trustees of Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated:

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance
and financial position of the trust and group and its financial position as at 31 March 2005. This information is stated in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1 of the accounts.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust and group as at 31 March 2005, and of the financial performance and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express to you an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

o the significant estimates and judgments made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust and group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust or any of its subsidiaries.
Unqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust and group as far as appears from our examination of those records;
and

e the financial statements:
— comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and
— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2005 and the results of operations
and cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Our audit was completed on 24 June 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
INGHAM MORA, Tauranga.

(A full list of all distributions by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2005 is available from the trust office on
request, info@bayfunding.org.nz or telephone (07) 578 6546.)
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The Canterbury Community Trust

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Canterbury Community Trust Directory for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

Trust Particulars: The Canterbury Community Trust was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions
of the trustee provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The purpose of The Canterbury Community Trust is to
provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community.

Date of Trust Deed: 30 May 1988.
Settlor: Minister of Finance.

Trustees: R. J. Todd (Chairperson), D. C. Close, B. C. Dent, L. H. Jeffs, F. M. Jessep, P. B. Lowe-Johnson, M. E. O’Connor,
A. H. Reriti-Crofts, E. M. Richards, P. J. Richardson, P. J. Sigglekow, P. R. Taylor.

Trust Manager: W. P. Ward.

Accountants: Hadlee Kippenberger & Partners Limited, P.O. Box 577, Christchurch (M. J. Hadlee).
Taxation Consultant: KPMG, P.O. Box 274, Christchurch (O. M. Wallis).

Auditors: PricewaterhouseCoopers, P.O. Box 13-244, Christchurch (R. Harris).
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Custodial Trustee: Trustees Executors.

Fund Investment Advisor: Forsyth Barr Funds Management (S. Loomans).
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The Canterbury Community Trust Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Objectives of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary
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To provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the communities of Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson

and the Chatham Islands.
Policies and Structure of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary

These organisations are structured to include community representatives from the four regions. Their policies are to manage

and distribute their income and capital to the community they serve.
Activities of the Trust

During the period under review, the trust and its charitable subsidiary have provided financial assistance to a wide range of
community groups in Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson and the Chatham Islands. In addition to responding to applications for

assistance, these organisations have initiated several new projects of benefit to community groups.
Trustees’ Remuneration

During the period, the trustees of the trust received fees of $123,193 (2004 — $131,583).

Review of Results and Financial Position

The total distribution from the trust and charitable company was $13.280 million (2004 — $11.483 million) donations to

community groups during the last 12 months.
Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:
Chairperson: BOB TODD.

Trustee: DAVID CLOSE.

Date: 30 May 2005.

The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

Note 2005 2004
Revenue 2 38,119,934 45,744,598
Less investment fees 2 1,158,150 1,175,455
Less expenses 2 1,026,764 1,180,206
Net surplus before retentions and donations 35,935,020 43,388,937
Less retentions:

Transfer to capital base reserve 4 11,538,595 5,979,954
Available for distribution 24,396,425 37,408,983
Donations to tax approved entities 3 10,838,176 9,350,307
Net surplus transferred to trust funds 13,558,249 28,058,676
The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Movements in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

Note 2005 2004
Total trust funds at beginning of year 453,324,669 421,419,006
Less donations paid from capital 3 (2,444,054) (2,132,967)
450,882,615 419,286,039
Add net surplus for the year 13,558,249 28,058,676
Increase in capital base reserve 11,538,595 5,979,954
Total trust funds at end of year 475,979,459 453,324,669
Represented by:

Core real capital base reserve 4 371,422,000 371,422,000

Accumulated income reserve 4 44,855,595 33,739,400

Capital base reserve 4 59,701,864 48,163,269

475,979,459 453,324,669
The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2005
Note 2005 2004
Trust funds 4 475,979,459 453,324,669
Represented by—
Current assets:

Westpac operating accounts 7,503 7,726

Bank deposits 1,711,436 1,406,536

Property manager operating account 1,168 21,720

Accounts receivable 225,077 37,608

Taxation refund due 14 135 153

1,945,319 1,473,743
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Community loans 15 1,199,985 -
Investments:
Property investments 7 7,850,000 7,080,000
Managed funds 13 463,620,591 443,205,408
471,470,591 450,285,408
Fixed assets 8 1,580,803 1,691,028
Total assets 476,196,698 453,450,179
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 203,180 117,841
Goods and services tax 14,059 7,669
Total liabilities 217,239 125,510
Net assets 475,979,459 453,324,669
The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Note 2005 2004
Cash was provided by (used for)—
Operations: 5
Income from investments 37,287,360 33,572,024
Payments to suppliers, employees and trustees (2,037,246) (2,002,929)
Payments of taxation - 35
Payments of goods and services tax - (35,734)
Donations to the community (13,280,230) (11,483,274)
21,969,884 20,050,122
Investing:
Managed funds investments (20,158,107) (19,335,102)
Movement in term deposits (304,900) (547,779)
Community loans (1,199,985) -
Sale (purchase) of fixed assets (307,115) (185,159)
(21,970,107) (20,068,040)
Increase (decrease) in cash (223) (17,918)
Cash at beginning of year 7,726 25,644
Cash at end of year 7,503 7,726
Represented by:
Westpac operating accounts 7,503 7,726

The Canterbury Community Trust Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
1. Statement of Accounting Policies

General Accounting Policies

The following general accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

(1) The Canterbury Community Trust was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the
Community Trusts Act 1999. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable financial
reporting standards.

(i1) The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on
the fact that the trust is a going concern.

Specific Accounting Policies
Depreciation

Depreciation has been charged in the financial statements using rates allowed by the Inland Revenue Department which will
write off the cost of assets less their estimated residual value over their estimated economic lives.

The depreciation rates used are:

Buildings 3% c.p.
Office equipment 6-60% d.v.
Furniture and fittings 14-40% d.v.
Computer 28-48% d.v

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Investments

Investments are shown at market value. Net income including realised and unrealised gains or losses from holding or trading
these investments is recorded in the statement of financial performance.
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Investment properties are stated at open market value less estimated costs of disposal as determined by independent valuers at
balance date. Unrealised changes in the value of investment properties are included in revenue. Investment properties are not
depreciated.

Donations

Donations are accounted for on a cash basis.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is included in the statement of financial performance when it is received.
Income Tax

Income tax expense is recognised on the surplus available for distribution before taxation, adjusting for differences between
taxable and accounting income.

Goods and Services Tax

The subsidiary of Community Trust Charities Limited, Canterbury Trust House Limited, is registered for G.S.T. Accordingly,
its financial performance and financial position have been consolidated within the accounts on a G.S.T. exclusive basis.

Subject to the above, the trust is not registered for G.S.T. purposes and therefore, the financial statements have been prepared
on a G.S.T. inclusive basis.

Financial Instruments

Foreign currency transactions are translated to New Zealand currency at the exchange rate ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance date are translated at the exchange rate at that
date. Exchange differences arising from the translation of amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are recognised
in the statement of financial performance.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments that are designated as hedges are recognised on the same basis as the underlying
hedged item. Off-balance sheet transactions that do not constitute specific hedges are stated at market value and any resultant
gain or loss is recognised in the statement of financial performance.

Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash comprises Westpac balances only. Cash excludes bank deposits not used
as part of the trust’s day-to-day cash management.

Basis of Consolidation

The Canterbury Community Trust, Community Trust Charities Limited and its subsidiaries, Canterbury Trust House Limited,
Amateur Game or Sport Promoter Limited and District Improvement Organisation Limited have been consolidated using the
purchase method of consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies.

All policies have been applied on basis consistent with those used last year.
2. Revenue and Expenses

2005 2004

Revenue:
Rents received 751,682 694,661
Interest received 163,151 47,381
Investment income 36,746,924 44,591,994
Commissions received 4,580 8,932
Gain on revaluation of investment properties 453,597 401,630

38,119,934 45,744,598

Investment fees:

Fund managers’ fees 862,945 811,649
Custodial fees 149,609 193,608
Advisory fees 145,596 170,198

1,158,150 1,175,455

Expenses:

Advertising, public relations, distribution and other costs 233,471 236,525
Computer and system review costs 26,987 27,453
Depreciation, loss on sale and depreciation recovered 100,939 295,180
Professional fees 102,254 97,335
Property costs 153,232 138,313
Salaries and staff recruiting fees 286,688 253,817
Trustees’ fees 123,193 131,583

1,026,764 1,180,206

Investment income includes a one-off write down in the value of the investment held in CSA Absolute Return Fund Limited
(in liquidation). Trustees, on advice from the liquidator, have written the investment down to the current estimated realisable
value, resulting in an adjustment of $674,262. The current estimated realisable value is 75% of the asset value, although over
time a full recovery is anticipated.
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3. Donations

The names of organisations to whom distributions have been made by the trust under section 13 of the Community Trusts Act
1999 during the financial year and the amounts distributed are shown in the annual report.

2005 2004
Donations paid from income 10,838,176 9,350,307
Donations paid from capital 2,442,054 2,132,967
(Includes prior year adjustments for cancellation, refunds, etc.) 13,280,230 11,483,274
Future commitments 835,000 340,000
Donations approved from income 11,329,961 9,555,183
Donations approved from capital 2,541,607 2,037,678
Donations approved for year 13,871,568 11,592,861

Funds carried forward as accumulated income are available for the payment of donations in future years. Budgeted donations
unspent in the current year are to be distributed in the following year.

Future donation commitments represent donations approved in the current or previous years which are to be distributed from
either capital or future income sources.

The trustees recognise that there is a need to ensure a fairness and equity between the regions as far as payments of donations
are concerned in relation to budgetary allocations. The allocation of donations between regions is based on population statistics

for each region.
4. Trust Funds

2005 2004
Core real capital base reserve:
Balance brought forward 371,422,000 358,000,000
Donations paid from capital (2,442,054) (2,132,967)
Transfer from accumulated income reserve 2,442,054 2,132,967
Adjustment — increase in core capital — 13,422,000

371,422,000

371,422,000

Accumulated income reserve:

Balance brought forward 33,739,400 22,753,691
Net surplus for year 13,558,249 28,058,676
Transfer to core real capital base reserve (2,442,054) (2,132,967)
Adjustment — Increase in Core Capital — (14,940,000)
44,855,595 33,739,400
Capital base reserve:
Balance brought forward 48,163,269 40,665,315
Retention as per statement of financial performance 11,538,595 5,979,954
Core capital increase — inflation adjustment — 1,518,000
59,701,864 48,163,269
Total trust funds 475,979,459 453,324,669
Available for tax free distribution 458,482,166 453,324,669
Available for taxable distribution 17,497,293 —
Total trust funds 475,979,459 453,324,669

The capital base reserve is an allowance for the erosion of the value of the core real capital base reserve, due to inflation.
For 2005, this was calculated based on inflation at 2.75% on a core real capital base reserve of $419,585,269, being the
original core real capital base reserve of $371,422,000 plus the adjusted capital base reserve of $48,163,269.

The prior year, core real capital adjustment recognised an amendment to the trust’s capital position to capitalise previously set
aside income reserves following the 1996 sale of the Trust Bank NZ Limited shareholding, and also included an inflationary
movement for that adjustment.

Even though The Canterbury Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004, all taxable
distributions after that date will still be subject to tax in the donee’s hands, if the donee does not have tax exempt status.
Included in amounts available for tax-free distribution is $77,068,296 which will be available for tax-free distribution if
Community Trust Charities Limited is liquidated by 31 March 2006. Trustees expect this to be the case.

5. Reconciliation of Net Surplus to Net Operating Cashflow

2005 2004
Net surplus from statement of financial performance 13,558,249 28,058,676
Adjustments for non cash items in net surplus:
Depreciation 100,939 295,180
Gain on revalution of investment properties (453,597) (401,630)
Managed funds income unrealised (257,076) (11,713,371)
12,948,515 16,238,855
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Adjustments for changes in working capital:
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Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable (187,453) (35,942)
Decrease/(increase) in Colliers operating account 20,552 (21,631)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, rents received in advance, and goods and
services tax 91,729 21,818
Increase/(decrease) in taxation payable — 35
12,873,343 16,203,135
Add capital base reserve transfer 11,538,595 5,979,954
Deduct donations paid from capital (2,442,054) (2,132,967)
Net operating cash flow 21,969,884 20,050,122
6. Capital Commitments
At balance date, the trust had capital commitments of $Nil (2004 — $268,000).
7. Investment Properties
The investment properties held at 31 March 2005 are valued at market value as follows:
2005 2004
262 Oxford Terrace 4,720,000 4,450,000
141 Hereford Street 3,130,000 2,630,000
7,850,000 7,080,000

The investment properties were valued at 31 March 2005 by an independent valuer, G. R. Sellars of Fright Aubrey, who is
a Fellow of the New Zealand Institute of Valuers.

8. Fixed Assets

2005 2004
Accumulated Book Book
Depreciation Value Value

Land and Buildings
— 95 Oxford Terrace, Christchurch 295,622 1,505,549 1,568,228
Computer 152,900 31,040 48,355
Office equipment 20,708 11,635 10,027
Furniture and fittings 70,585 32,579 64,418
Fixed assets 539,815 1,580,803 1,691,028

9. Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities at balance date (2004 — Nil) apart from donation commitments as per Note 3.
10. Segmental Reporting

The trust operates as a charitable trust in the Canterbury, Marlborough and Nelson areas. As all operations occur within
New Zealand, segmental reporting is not required.

11. Related Party
In the normal course of business, the trust has no related parties with any entity, other than those advised in Note 1.
12. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at market value at balance date. Accounts receivable and accounts payable are stated at the amounts
expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and
financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-eight percent (98%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial institutions.
The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be mitigated by prudent investment strategies and an
appropriately diversified portfolio.

Currency Risk

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. Such risks are mitigated by
foreign currency hedges where appropriate. At 31 March 2005, the trust had entered into foreign exchange contracts to hedge
foreign denominated investments in the amount of $36,044,881.

Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government
and local authority and securities held by fund managers. Interest rate risk is mitigated by the use of interest rate swaps where
appropriate.
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13. Managed Funds Investment
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2005 2004
The trust held the following funds at balance date:

Managed funds — NZ Cash 109,235,153 123,962,902
Managed funds — NZ Fixed Interest 122,924,462 115,877,740
Managed funds — NZ Equities 31,114,597 31,660,671
Managed funds — NZ Property 12,315,590 2,072,891
Managed funds — Australian Equities 36,715,837 30,873,240
Managed funds — Australasian Property Equities - 5,127,866
Managed funds — Global Bonds 43,328,475 44,616,142
Managed funds — Global Equities 42,980,164 25,410,995
Managed funds — Emerging Market Debt 9,765,627 9,512,482
Managed funds — Alternative Assets 55,240,686 54,090,479

463,620,591

443,205,408

14. Taxation

The Canterbury Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004. This means that Canterbury Trust
House Limited is now the only taxable entity in the group. Canterbury Trust House Limited has a tax loss to carry forward as
at 31 March 2005 of $1,298,887 (2004 — $1,101,283). The benefit of these losses is not recognised.

15. Community Loans

The trust has approved four community loans during the year ended 31 March 2005. The loans have been approved with an
average term of 10 years and incur an average interest rate of 3% per annum. Where appropriate, the loans have been secured
by registered instruments. The loan obligations at balance date were all current and considered collectable.

Auditors’ Report to the Trustees of The Canterbury Community Trust (formerly The Community Trust)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements provide information about the
past financial performance and cash flows of the trust and subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2005 and their financial
position as at that date. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements which present fairly
the financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2005, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the consolidated financial statements presented by the trustees
and reporting our opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements;
and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the trust and subsidiaries, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance that the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether
caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements.

We have no relationship with or interests in the trust and subsidiaries other than in our capacity as auditors.
Unqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements:

e comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

e present fairly the financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2005, and their financial performance and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 30 May 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, Chartered Accountants, Christchurch.

A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2005 is available from the trust’s
office on request.

254533
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